Star Assurance Company Limited

Report and Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2019

CLASSIFICATION: CONFIDENTIAL




Star Assurance Company Limited

Report and financial statements

For the year ended 31 December 2019

Contents Page

Corporate information )
‘Directors' responsibilities 3-7

- Independent auditors report 8-12
) - Financial highlights {Summary) 13
Statement of financial position 14
]
Statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income 15
1 Statement of changes in equity 16
"""" Stateément of cash flows 17
i Notes to the financial statements 18 - 75

i
Saprrovcere

Classification: Confidential



.....

Star Assurance Company Limited

Corporate information
For the year ended 31 December 2019

Pirectors:

Secretary::

Registered Office;

Solicitors:

Auditors:

Main Bankers:

Classification: Gonfidential

Mr. Michael Odartey-Wellingten -
Mr. Kofi Duifaor -
Mr. Samuel Kwaku Ocran -
Boatemaa D. Barfour-Awuah (Mrs.} -

_ Mr. Alexander G. Buabeng -

Mr. A. K, Basoah -
Mr. Solomon Adiyiah -
Mr. Kwadwa Okoh -
Dr. Charles Andoh -

Summers Darko (Mrs.)

1st Floor, Stanbic Heights Building

215 South Liberation Link - Airport City
P. O. Box 7532,

Accra - North

Summers Darko (Mfs.)

Legal Department.

Star Assurance Company Limited
P. 0. Bax 7532,

Accra - North

Deloitte & Touche

The Deloitte Place

Plot No. 71, Off George Walker Bush Highway
P. 0. Box GP 453

Accra

Absa Bank Ghana Limited

Stanbic Bank Limited

Ghana International Bank - England
Fidelity Bank Limited

Chairman
Managing Director

Dep: Managing Director
Executive Director
Chairman (Retired; 31-Dec-2019)

Member
Member (Retired: 18-0ct-20139)
Member
Meniber



- Star Assurance Company Limited
Directors’ report

The directors present herewith the financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2019,
which disclose the state of affairs of Star Assurance Company Limited

o Statement of Directors Responsibilities:

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that give a true
and fair view-of the Company comptising the statement of financial position-as at 31 December
o 2019, and the income statement and statement of changes in equity and cash flow for the
year then ended. In preparing these. financial statements, the directors have selected
suitable accounting poiicies and then applied them cons1stently, made judgements and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent and follow Intetrnational Financial Reporting

Standards (IFRS), and requirements of the Companies' Act 2019 (Act 992}, and the Insurance
Act, 2006 {Act 724).

- Going Concern: _
The directors have made an assessment of the Company's -ability to continue in business as a

‘going concern and have no reason to beliéve that the business will not be a going concern In
the period ahead,

Nature of Business:

The principal activity of the Company is the provision of insurance services in accordance with

the Regulations of the Company. There were no changes in the principal activities carfied out
during the year.

Share Capital:

The Company has a paid up capital of GH¢130.235million as-at December 2019 (December 2018
GHE130.235million) which is far in excess of the new capital requirement by the National
Insurance Commission (NIC) of GH¢50million.

Details are shown in note 24 of the attached financial statements.
N The shareholding structure of the Company as at December 31 2019 stood as foliows:

_ No. of shiares Dec: 19 Dec. 18
HODA Holdings 6,294,869,539  99.9979% 99.9979%
- Mr. Andrews Basoah 130,461 0.0021% 0.0021%
: ‘Total 6,295,000,000 100%. 100%

— Dividend
The Directors did not recommend any dividend payment to: members for the year 2019,
~ Corporate Governance:

Star Assurance is committed to fulfilling its Corporate Governance obligations and responsibilities
in the best interests of the shareholders and other stakeholders.

The Company is committed to best practice and has adopted a Corporate Governance Framework
in accordance with International Corporate Goverhance principles, laws of Ghana such as
- Company Act, 2019 (Act 992, and the Insurance Act, 2006 (Act 724). It is the concern of the
. Board to guarantee that good.corporate governance and its. assoqated standards are entrenched
in'the ideals and business practices driven by the Board.

Ciassification:Corifidential.




Star Assurance Company Limited
Directors' report

Roles and Responsibilities of the Board

The role of the Board is to provide leadership and strategic guidance for the Company. The Board
is the highest decision making body of the Company and provides strategic direction and guidance
for the business and represents the interests of the- shareholders through the creation of
sustainable value. The Board. continues to focus on the customers, the people, and the

environment in which the Company operates and in doing so enhances long-term shareholder
returns. '

The Board has developed a robust Corporate Governance Framework compliance with the National
Insurance Commission's. (NIC) Corporate Governance Guidelines which guides the way the
Company is governed. The Board Corporate Governance Framework outlines the roles and
responsibilities of the Board.

The Board ensures that the Company’s governance processes.align with regulators® directives and
-framework. The Board aligns strategies with goals embeadded with high level of ethics and
integrity, defining roles and responsibilities, and managing risk effectively.

The Board provides leadership to the Company within the boundaries of risk appetite and a
framework of prudent and effective controls which enable risk to be identified, assessed,
measured and controlled. The Board sets tha Company’s strategic aims and risk appetite to

support the strategy, ensuring that the necessary financiat arid human resources are in place for
the Company to meet its objectives.

Separation of the Chairman and Managing Director Roles

The Board Chairman, Mr. Micheai Odartey-Wellington is an Indépendent Non-Executive Director.
The separation of autherity Is set-out in wiiting and agreed by-the Board in the Corporate
Governance Framework. This enhances indéependent oversight of Executive Management by the
Board.and helps to ensure that no one individual on the Board has autonomous power, influence

or authority.
Composition of the. Board

The Board is made of nine Directors, including six Nen-Executive Directors: out of which 67% are
Independent Directors. Both Executive and Non-Executive Directors. have clearly defined roles
‘within the Board structure documented in the Corporate Governance Framework.

éiographica!-information of directors

Name Profession Nationality Date of birth
1 Mr. Alexander G. Buabeng Lawyer/Insurance Expert Ghanajan 3-Nov-1942
2 Mr, Kofi Duffuor Chartered Insurer Ghanalan ?-‘Jan~1966
3 Mr. Samuel Kwaku Ocran Chartered Insurer Ghanajan 29-Apr-1970
4 Boatemnaa D. Barfour-Awuah (Mrs.) Chartered Insurer Ghanaian 29-Nov-1983
5 Mr. A, K. Basoah Teacher/Businessman Ghanaian 23-Aug-1945
‘6 My, Solomon Adiyiah Information Technalogist Ghanaian 12-Sep-1958
7 Mr. Kwadwo Okoh Chartered Insurer Ghanaian 10-Sep-1979
8 Mr. Michael Odartey~-Wellington Chartered Accountant Ghanaian 28-Sep-1965
‘9 Dr. Charles Andoh Lecturer/ Risk Analyst Ghahaian 30-May-1968
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Star Assurance Company Limited
Directors' report

Details of serving directors and their other engagements:

Directors Qualifications Other engagements
' ' Consultart in Maritime Law
LLM (Marine Insurance, and Maritime Legislation.
Mr. Alexander G, Buabeng Maritime Law and Law of International Maritime
Business Taxation), BL, Organization — UN
LLB Specialized agency,

Chairman - WAICA
Reinsurance Corporation

Plc; Board member - Starlife
Mr. Kofi:Duffuor Chartered Insurer; MBA Assurance Company Ltd.

Board Member, Nationwide
Financial Services, Meinber,
Technical Committees of

_ National Insurance
Mr. Samuel Kwaku Ocran Chartered Insurer, MBA

Commission.
_ ‘Chartered Insurer, MSc Board member - Telemedia
Boatemaa D. Barfour-Awuah (Mrs.) (Finance) Communicatiens Ltd
Mr. A. K. Basoah Post Dip
Mr. Solomon Adiyiah CEO eSolutions Consulting
Chartered Insurance Board Trustee - HODA
Mr. Kwadwo Okaoh Practitioner (ACII) Employee Pension Scheme

Managing Director, Panbros
Mr. Michael Odartey-Wellington Chartered Accountant Salt Industries Limited.

Bsc Mathematics, Msc.

Mathematics, Ms¢

Finanacial Mathematics, Senior Lecturer, University
Br. Charles. Andoh Phd Natural Science of Ghana Business School,

Independence of Board of Directors

All directors are expected to bring indgpandentsand. unfettered judgment to the Board’s
deliberations.

The larger number of Non-Executive Directors on the Board, makes the Board fore independent
and allows it to provide higher level of Corporate Governance to shareholders. It also satisfies our
criteria for independence, which alighs with the guidance and recommendation provided in the
Corporate Governance Framework.

Each Director is expected te disclose any business or other relationship that he or she has direcily,
or as a partner, shareholder or officer of a Company or other entity that has an interest in the
Company or a related entity. The Board considers information about any such interests or
relationships, including any rélated financial or other.details, when it assesses the Directar’s
independence.

Classification: Confidential
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Star Assurance Company Limited
Directors' report

Capacity building of directors to discharge their duties

On appointment to the Board, Directors are provided with full, formal and tallored programmes of
induction, to enable thermi gain in-depth knowledge about the Company’s busiriess, the risks and
challenges faced, the economic knowledge and the legal and regulatory environment in which the
Company opérates. Programmes of strategic and other reviews, together with the other training
programmes provided during the year, ensure that Directors continually update-their skilis,
knowledge and familiarity with the Company’s businesses. This further provides insights about the
insurance sector and other developments to enable them effectively fulfil their role on the Board
and -committees of the Board.

Particulars of entries in the Interests Register during the financial year

No Director had any interest In contracts and proposed centracts with the Company ‘during the year
under raview; hence.there were no entries recorded in the Interests Register as required by
194(6),-195(1)(a).and 196 of the Companies Act, 2019 (Act 992)

Auditors and Audit fees

In accordance with Section 139(5) of the Companies Act, 2019 {Act 992), Deloitte & Tocuhe
rernains in office as auditors for the Company. As at 31 December 2019, the amount payable in
respect of audit fees' was GHS95,000.

Corporate Social Responsibility

Star Assurance recognises that it-operates within.a community comprising various stakeholdérs

and therefore demonstrates its résponsibility to the community through activities that deepen the
partnership-and reélationship existing between them.

During the year 2019, the Company focused its corporate.social responssblhty program mainly on
health and educatien.

In the area of health, the Company undertook Breast Cancer:Aw_ar_eness Campaign during the
awareness month in the month of Octaber. The Company in paitnership with the 37 Military’
Hospital mobilised its staff to donate blood into the hospital's blood center. Star Assurance also

sponsored the Komfo Anckye Teaching Hospital International Conference on Stroke which was held'
during the.year.

The Company, through its internship program offered over twenty students from the Universities
the opportunity to gain corporate exposure and experience intheir various lines of discipline. About
ten graduates were also given the chance to fulfill their national servicé obligation to the State: and
to prepare them for the start of their work life. Four final year students of the University of Ghana
Medical School were also supported towards their international exchange program.

Star Assurance will continue to assess the eritical needs of its community and provide the
necessairy support with the aim of enhancing its core values.

Classification:Confideritial



Star Assurance Company Limited

Directors' report

Board Committees
There are six (6) Committees that assist the Board in carrying out its responsibilities. These

are

the Audit Committee, the Risk Committee, the Investment Committee, the ICT Committee, the
Strategy and Finance Committee, and the Remuneration Committee. In deciding the committee

memberships, the Board endeavours to make the best use of the range of skills and experie

nce

across board and share responsibility. Membership of the Committees is reviewed on an annual

basis or as and when the need arises.

To ensure effective oversight leadership, the Board receives the minutes/reports of all Committee

meetings at Board meeting for ratification and approval.

Directors’ Remuneration

Determining the remuneration of the Directors is subject to shareholders approval. The Board

Chairman was paid a net monthly fee of GHS2,500 and a sitting allowance of GHS1,200 per

Board

meeting. The other Non-Executive Directors were paid a monthly fee of GHS2,300 and a sitting

allowance of GHS900 per meeting.

Other Matters:

The directors confirm that no matters have arisen since 31 December, 2019 which materially

affect the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Dec-19 Dec-18
Account Ghd¢'000 Gh¢'000
Gross Premium 125,605 125,914
Reinsurance Premium (38,252) (39,496)
Profit before Tax 622 23,227
Corporate tax provision of (5,479) (6,265)
and National Fiscal Stabilisation Levy (31) (1,162)
leaving Net Profit (loss) after Tax of (4,888) 15,800
which is added Income Surplus Account brought
forward from 31 December of the previous year 61,094 50,158
making a total Income Surplus of 56,206 65,958
from which is deducted Dividend paid of; (1,087)
a transfer to Contingency Reserve of (3,768) (3,777)
leaving a net balance on the Income Surplus Account
which is carried to the Statement of Financial Position 52,438 61,094

Approval of consolidated and separate financial statements

‘financial staterjients set out on pages 13 to 75, which have been prepared on the going

------- sEmssmsmsEEEEE
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To the members of Star Assurance Company Limited 'f_acébaok,com;démi_r'te.mm.gh

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements twitter com/deloitteghana
. Email: ghdeloitte@deloltte.com.gh

o pini www2.deloitte. j
Opinion elgitte.com/gh

‘We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Star Assurance Company Limited
which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2019, the statement of
profit of loss and other comprehensive income, statement of changes i equity, statement of
cash flows for the year then ended, the notes to the firiancial statemerits including a summary
of sighificant accounting policies and other miational disclosures.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of
Star Assurance Company Limited as at 31 December 2019 and the finaricial performance and
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with the International Financial Reportmg
Standards, the Insurance Act, 2006 (Act 724) and in-the manner required by the Companies
- Act, 2019 (Act 992).

Basis for Opinion

We. conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Qur
responsibilities under thase standards are: further described in the Auditor’s Respensibilities
for the Audit of thé Financial Statements section of our repert. We are independent of
Company in accordance with the requirements of the International Federation of Accountants
Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (including International Independent Standards)
(the Code) issued by the International Ethics and Standards Board for Accountants (IESBA)
and we have fulfilied our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Cade. We befieve
that the audit evidence we have abtained is sufficient and appropriate to. provide a basis for
our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most
5|gn|f|cance in our audit of the financial statements of the-current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming
our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate apinien on these matters.

classification: canfidential 1
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Key audit matter

| How our audit addressed the key audit matter

The methodology and assumptions. used in setting outstanding claims and other technical

insurance liabilities

Trisurance reserves include the company’s
insurance liabilities, .a provision for Incurred
But Not Reported (IBNR) claimns; a provision
for reported claims not yet paid and &
provision for unexpired risks at the end of
the reporting peried. The detérmination of
the value of the insurance reserves requires
significant judgmenit in the selection of key
assumptions and methadologies.

Management exercises. significant
judgement in respect of the appropriate
methodotagy in estimating the claims and
other technical reéserves: Where possible,

the company adopts muitiple techniques to

estimate the required level of provisions.
The projections given by the various

‘methodolpgies also assist in estimating the

range of possible outtomes.

The disciosures relating to claims IBNR are
inciuded in the financial statements are
considered important to the isers of the
financial statements given the level of
judgement and estimation involved.

We evaluated and tested the design and implementation of the.
key controls over the .estimation of future claim payments: In
performing the tests of controls, we considered the
appropriateness of the control considering the nature and
sighificance of the risk, competence and authority of persan(s)
performing the control, freguency and consistency with which
the control is performed.

“We challenged management's key assumptions over estimation
of future claim payments by performing the following:

We obtained the actuarial report and agreed the-recorded IBNR
to the recorded baiance.

We' performed procedures to test the completeness and
accuracy of the clairhs and premium data used in the
determination of the IBNR.

We ‘worked with the Deloitte Actuarial & Insurance Solutions
Specialist to ascertain the basis of loss ratios and challenged
management on the appropriateness or otherwise of the ratios
used in the expectéd loss ratic method. We evaluated the
appropriateness of the loss ratios used.

We further confirmed whether data used in .detérmining IBNR.
is sufficient and. appropriate in terms of sufficiency and
precision.

We worked with the Deloitte Actuarial & Insurance Solutions
Specialist to perform the following:

a. evaluated the appropriateness and suitability of the
methodologies used by the management expert i.e. basic chain
Jadder miethod and expected loss ratio method

b, evaluated ‘the appropriateness and reasonability of
‘underlying assumptions and adjustments made in determining
the claims IBNR

c. performed a re-computation of the claims IBNR using the
claims data and gross prémiunis data and agree results to
amounts determined by the management expert.

We carried out procedures to test the competence, capabilities:
and. objectivity of the management’s expert. We.found that the
assumptions assessed by management were comparable to
‘historical performance and have been assessed as reasonable.
We considered the disclosure felating £o the insurance Habilities:
and have found it to be appropriate and adequate.

classification: confidantiat
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Independent auditors’ report

To the members of Star Assurance Company Limited
Othér Information

Thie directors are responsible for the sther infermation. The other information comprises the
Directors’ Report, Financial Highlights, which we obtained prior to. the date of this auditor's
report. The other information ddes not include the finapcial statements and our auditor’s report
therecn.

Qur cpinton on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conciusion thereon,

In connection with cur-audit of the financial statements, aur responsibility is to read the other
information and,. in doing so, consider whether the other information is-materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise-appears to
be materially misstated.

If; based onthe work we have performed on the :other information that we obtained prior to
the date of this auditor’s report, we conclude that there is @ material misstatement of this

other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this

regard.
Responsibilities of the Directors for the Financial Statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and

fair view in accordance with In_tern_at'i'ona! Financial Reporting Standards, the Insurance _Ac’t_,

2006 (Act 724) and the requirements of the Companies Act, 2019, (Act 992) and for such

internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements. that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsibie for assessing the
-Company’s ability to continue as .a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
‘to going concern and using. the going concern basis of accounting untess the dlrectors ejther
intend ta liguidate the Cempany ¢r {0 cease operations, or have norealistic alternative but to
do so.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Financial Statements

‘Our ebjectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as

a whole are free from-material misstatemerit, whether due to fraud or erior,.and to issue an

auditor’s report that includes our opinion, Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,

but is not. a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are-

considered material if, indiv_idUalIy- or in fth‘e.agg_rEgate,_ they could reascnably be expected to

influence the economic decisions of users: taken on the basis of these financial statements.

classification: confidential ; 16
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To the members of Star Assurance Company Limited

eloitte .

ependent auditors’ report

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment.and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks-of material misst_atement-_of' the financia! statements;

whether due to fraud ¢r erfror, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for ouy opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement iesulting from

fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,.

forgery, intentional -omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal cantrol.

Obtain an’ understanding -of internal control refevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in.the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expréssing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropridteness of accounting policies used and-the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness. of management’s use of the-going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained; whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are réquireéd to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in
the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditors report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the oversll presentation, structure and content of the consdlidated financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

‘classification: confidential it
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Deloitte

Independent auditors’ report

To the members of Star Assurance Company Limited

We communicate with the audit committee and the directors regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Seventh Schedule of the Companies Act, 2019 (Act 992) we expressly
state that:
1. We have obtained the information and explanations, which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of the audit.

2. In our opinion:

s proper books of accounts have been kept by the company, so far as appears
from our examination of those books.

o the information and explanations provided to us, were in the manner required
by Act 992 and give a true and fair view of the:

a. statement of financial position of the company at the end of the financial
" year, and

b. statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income for the financial
year.
3. The company’s statement of financial position and statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income are in agreement with the accounting records and returns.
4. We are independent of the company, pursuant to section 143 of Act 992.

In accordance with section 78(1) (a) of the Insurance Act, 2006, (Act 724), the company has
kept accounting records that are sufficient to explain its transactions and financial position
with respect to its insurance business and any other business that it carries on.

The company has generally complied with the provision in the insurance Act 2006(Act 724)
except for the breach noted under Note 36.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Abena

Biney (ICAG/P/1508)

For and on behalf of Deloitte & Touche (ICAG/F/2020/129)
The Deloitte Place, Plot No.71

Off George Walker Bush Highway

North Dzorwulu

Accra
Cf'\'h
IIIII’Q‘l—lllllllllllllm?}l‘at.’---.. IIIIIIIIIIIIIIII 2020
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Star Assurance Company Limited

Statement of financial position
As at 31 December 2019

Dec-19 Dec-18
Notes Gh¢'000 Gh¢'000

Assets
Property, Plant & Equipment 16 2,263 3,990
Right of use Leased Assets 17a 3,591 -
Intangible Assets 18 119 216
Investment Property 19 178,672 73,663
Available-for-sale Equity Investments 20 (a) 106,575 76,319
Amount due from Reinsurers 5.5 3,024 2,024
Other Receivables 21 4,987 8,242
Current tax asset 15.3 537 -
National Fiscal Stabilisation Levy 29 108 -
Available-for-sale Debt Investment 22 53,304 142,036
Cash and Bank Balances 23 3,750 11,335
Total Assets 356,930 317,825
Equity and Liabilities
Stated Capital 24 130,235 130,235
Available-for-sale Reserve 20 (b) 31,386 1,131
Contingency Reserves 24a 29,097 25,329
Income Surplus 25 52,438 61,094
Total Equity 243,156 217,789
Liabilities
Insurance Claims Liabilities 26 47,566 38,062
Amount due to Re-insurers 5.5 6,567 7,946
Lease Liability 17 1,097 -
Creditors and Accruals 28 9,317 4,849 -
Provision for Unearned Premium 27 39,380 38,295
Deferred tax liability 30 9,847 6,169
Current tax liability 15 - 3,190
National Fiscal Stabilisation Levy 29 ~ 1,525
Total Liabilities 113,774 100,036
Total Equity and Liabilities 356,930 317,825

1
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.. Star Assurance Company Limited

'S-ta'tement of profit or loss and other

comprehensive income
For the year ended 31 December 2019

Dec-19 Dec-18
Note Gh¢'000 Ghe"000
Insurance prémium revenue [+ 125,605 125,914
- Insurance premium ceded to reinsurers 6 (38,252) (39,496)
Premium retained 87,353 86,418
. Less unearned premium provision. (1,087) (4,104)
Net premium earned 86,266 82,314
. Reinsurance commission 8 9,789 £ 9,182
Investment income 9 9,342 42,539
QOther Income 10 1,405 1,293
) Net income 106,802 135,328
Underwriting Expenses
Commission expense i1 24,590 25,134
- Claims and loss adjustment expeanses. iz 70,424 27,756
Claims and loss adjustments expenses recovered {32,498) {2,202)
B Net insurance expenses 62,516 50,688 |
Operating expenses a3 43,557 _ 43,691
Total expenses 106,073 94,379
Results of operating activities 729 40,949
Impairment Provision on Fixed Deposit Inv - {17,685)
- Finance cost 14 (107) (37)
Profit before taxation 622 23,227
Income tax expense’ 15.1 (5,479) (6,265)
National fiscal stabilisation levy 29 (31) (1,162)
Profit (Loss) for the year (4,888) 15,800
"""" Other comprehensive income
Items that may be reclassified subsequent to profit or loss
_____ Revaluation gains on Available-for-sale assets 20 30,255 46
Total comprehensive income 25,367

Classificatiori: Confidential
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Star Assurance Company Limited

Statement of cash flows
For the year ended 31 December 201.9

Reconciliation of operating Income to cash flow

from operating activities

Profit. before tax’
Adjustments for:

Depreciation charges
Amortisation of intangible assets

Amortisation of right of use lease assets’

I'nvestment Income

Operating profit before working capital changes

Change in amount due from re-insurers
Change in loans and receivables

Chang'e in provision for unearned premium
Change in insurance claims liabilities.
Change in creditors and accruals

Chan'ge in amount due to re-insurers
Change in lease liability

Cash inflow from operating activities

Return on investment and servicing of finance

Invesfment income

Taxation

Corporate tax paid

National Fiscal Stabilisation Levy Paid

Net Cash inflow from operating activities
Investing activities

Acquisition of property and equipment

Acquisition of available-for-sale financial assets

Acquisition of investment property
Acquisition of right of use Lease asset

Net cash flow from investing activities
Financing activities

Dividend paid

Net cash flow from financing activities
Increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents 1 January

Cash and cash equivalents 31 December

Classification: Corifidential

Note

31

‘Dec~19
‘Gh¢'000

622

1,700
97
' 4,448

(9,342)

(2,475)

(1,002)
3,255
1,086
9,503
4,467

(1,377)
1,097

14,554

9,342

(5,529)
{1,664)

(320)

(105,009)

(7,691)
(113,020)

(96,317)

153,371

57,054

_Dec_—18_
Ghe¢'000
23,227

2,268
97

- (42,539)

(16,947)

2,204
(2,047)
4,103
1,513
(329)
5,571

{5,932)

42,539

(5,950)
(1,897)

28,760

(2,458)
(59,264)
(61,603)

(123,325)

(1,087)

(1,087)

(95,652)
249,023

153,371
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Star Assurance Company Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2019

1

i.1

1.2

1.3

2.1

General information

Corporate information

Star Assurance Company Limited, a company limited by shares was incorporated in Ghana under the
Companies. Act, 1963 (Act 179) which is now revised Compames Act, 2012 (Act 992) and. the
Insurance Act 2006 (Act 724), The company is permitted by its regulations to carry on, inter alia,
the business of non-life insurance business, including fire, mator; general accident, marine; travel
and aviation. The registéred office of the. Company is the First Floor of the Stanbic Heights Building,
215 South Liberation Link ~ Airport City, Accra - Ghana.

Statement of compliance

The financial stateéments have been prepared in accordance with Internaticnal Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS), as issued by the International Accounting Standard Board (TASB), as required by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants (Ghaha), the National Insurance Commission, per the
Insurance Act 2006 (Act 724) and the Companies Act, 2019 (Act 992).

Basis of preparation

"These financial statements are prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting

Standards (IFRSs). Additional information required by the Companies Act, 2019 (Act 992) and the
Insurance Act, 2006 (724) are included where appropriate. They have been prepared on a historical
cost basis except for the following assets and liabilities that are stated at their fair values: financial

instruments. that are fair value through profit or loss;.financial instruments classified as available-for-

sale; investment properties.. The financial statements. are presented in Thousands of Ghana Cedis
(Gh¢'000).

. Application of new and revised International Financial Repoiting Standards (IFRSs)

New and amended IFRS Standards that are effective for the current year

{i) Impact of initial application of IFRS 16 Leases.

In the current year, The Comipany has apphed IFRS 16 (as issued by the IASB in January 2016) that
is effectlve for annual periods that begin on or after 1 January 2019,

IFRS 16 introduces new -or amended requirements with respect to lease accounting. It introduces.
significant changes to lessée accounting by removing the distinction between operating and finance

-leage and requiring the recogniticn of a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at commencement for

alt leases, except for short-term leases and leases of low value assets. In contrast to lessee
accounting, the requirements for lessor accounting have remained largely unchanged. Details of
these new requirements are described in note 3. The impact of the adoption of IFRS 16 on The
Company's financial statements is described below,

The date of initial application of IFRS 16 for The Company is 1 January 2019.

The Company has applied IFRS 16 using the modified retrospective approach, with no restatément
of the comparative information.

Classification:Confidential
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Star Assurance Company Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the vear ended 31 December 2019

2 Application of new and revised International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs)

2.1 New and amended IFRS Standards that are effective for the current year

(i) Impact of initial application of IFRS 16 Leases
(a) Impact of the new definition of a lease

The Company has made use of the practical expedient available on transition to IFRS 16 not
to.reassess whether a contract is or contains a lease: Accordingly, ‘the definition of a lease in

accordance with TAS 17 and IFRIC 4 will continue to be applied to those contracts entered or
medified before 1 January 2019.

The change in definition of a lease mainly relates to the conicept of control. IFRS. 16
determines whether a contract contains a lease .on the basis of whether the customer has
the right to control the use of an identified asset for & period of time in exchange for
consideration. This is in contrast to the focus on 'risks and rewards' in IAS 17 and IFRIC 4.

The Company applies the definition of a lease and related guidance set out in' IFRS 16 to all
contracts entered into or changed on or after 1 January 2019. In preparation for the first-

time application of IFRS 16, The Company has carried out an implementation project. The

project has shown that the new definition in IFRS 16 will not significantly change the scope
of contracts that meet the definition of a lease for the Company.

(b) Impact on Lessee Accounting
b (i} Former operating leases

IFRS 16 changes how the Company accounts for leases previously classified as operating.
leases under IAS. 17, which were off balance sheet,

Applying IFRS 16, for all leases:(except as noted below), the Company:

(a) Recogriises right-of-use assets and lease liabilities In the statement of financial position,
initially measured at the present value of the future lease payments;

(b) Recognises depreciation of right-of-use assets and interest on lease fiabilities in profit or
loss;

(¢) Separates the total amount of cash paid into a principal portiori (presented within
financing activities) and Interest (presented within financing activities) in the statefment of
cash flows.

Lease incentives. (e.g. rent-free period) are recognised as part of the measurement of the
right-of-use assets and |ease liabilities whereas under IAS 17 they resulted in the recognition.

of a lease incentive, amortised as a reduction of rental expenses genérally on a straight-line
basis.

Under IFRS 16, right-of-use assets are tested for impairment in accordance with IAS 36,
For short-term leases (lease term of 12 months or less) and leases.of low-value assets (such

as tablet and personal computers, small items of office furniture and telephones), The

Company has opted to recognlse a lease expense on a straight-line basis as permitted by
IFRS 16, This expense is presented within *other expenses’ in profit or loss,

Classification:Confidential
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Star Assurance Company Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2019

2 Application of new and revised International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs)
2.1 New and amended IFRS Standards that are effective for the current year

(i) Impact of initial application of IFRS 16 Leases
b (ii} Former finance leases

The main differences between IFRS 16 and TAS 17 with respect to contracts formerly

classified as finance leases Is the measurement of the residual value guarantees provided by
‘the lessee to the lessor. IFRS 16 requires that the Company recognises as part of its lease

Hability only the amount expected to be payable under-a residual value: guarantee, rather
than the maximum amount guaranteed as fequired by IAS 17. This change did not have a
material effect on'the Company’s consclidated financial statements.

(¢} Impact on Lessor Accounting

IFRS 16 does not change substantially-how-a lessor accounts for leases. Under- IFRS 16, a
lessor continues to classify leases as either finance leases or operating Ieases and account for
those two types of leases differently.

However, IFRS 16 has changed and expanded the disclosures required, in particular with
regard to how a lessor manages.the risks arising from its residual interest in leased assets.
Urider IFRS 16, an intermediate lessor accounts for the head lease and the sub-lease as two
separate contracts. The interimediate lessor is required to classify the sub-lease as a finance

or operating lease by reference to the right-of-use asset -arising from the head lease (and not
by reference to the underlying asset as was the ¢ase undeér IAS 17)..

(d) Financial impact of the initial application of IFRS 16
As a result of the application of IFRS 16, the Right of Use Asset as at'1 January 2019 can be

reconcited to the operating lease commitments of the Company as of year end Decembei- 31
as below

Asset Gh¢'000
Operating lease commitments as:at 1 January 2019 2,617
Weighted average incremental borrowing rate as at 1 January 2019 _ -
Biscounted operatmg lease commitments as at 1 January 2019 2,617
New Leases during 2019 4,277
Lease Amortisation during the year (4,448)
Lease Obligation determined at 31 December 2019 797
Right of Use Asset at 31 December 2019 3,243

Classification: Confidential
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_____ ~ Star Assurance Company Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2019

.....

2 Application of new and revised International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs)

2.2 New and amended IFRS Standards that are effective for the current year but with no
material impact upon adoption

In the current year, the Company has applied a number of amendments to IFRS Standards
and Interpretations issued by the IASB that are effective for an annual period that. begins on

or after 1 January 2019. Their adoption has not had any material impact on the disclosures or
on'the amounts reported In these financial statements.

(i) Amendments to IFRS 9 Prepayment Features with Negative Compensation

The amendments to IFRS 9 clarify that for the purpose of assessing whether a prepayment
feature meets the ‘solely payments of principal and interest’ (SPPI) condition, the party
' exercising the option may pay or receive reasonable compensation for the prepayment
irrespective of the reason for prepayment. In other words, financial assets with prepayment
features with negative compensation do not automatically fail SPPI.

The Company has opted to defer the adoption of the new standard. However, upon adoption,
the Company will not restate comparative information. The Company is currently conducting a
detailed impact assessment of all three aspects of IFRS 9 for a smooth implementation.

This assessment is based on currently avat!abie information and may be subject to changes

- arising from further reasonable and supportable information being made avaitable during the
; course of the detalled assessmerit,

(i) Amendments to IFRS 9 Prepayment Features with Negative Compensation

Qverall, the Company expects no significant impact on its statemaerit of financial position and.
equity except for the effect of applying the impairment requirerhents of IFRS 9. The Company
expects an increase in the loss allowance resulting in a negative impact on equity. In addition,
the Company will implement changes in classification of certain financial instruments,

(ii) IFRS 15 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers” and further amendmehnts
(effectwe for annual periods ‘beginning on or after 1 January 2018).

IFRS 15 was issued in May 2014, and amended in April 2016, and establishes a five-step
model to account for revenue atising from contracts with customers, Under IFRS 15, revenue
is recognised at an amount that reflects the consideration to which an entity expects to be.
entitled in exchange for transferring goods or services to a customer.

The Company adopted this standard and has. applied it in the measurement and recognition of
revenues other than Insurance reveénue,

(iii) IFRS 2 Classification and Measurement of Share-based Payment Transactions —
Amendments to IFRS 2

The IASB issued amendments to IFRS 2 Share-based Payment that address three main areas:
the effects of vesting conditions on the measurement of a cash-settled share-based payment

transaction; the classification of a share-based’ payment transaction with net settlement
features for withholding tax: obligations; -

Classification:Confidential




Star Assurance Company Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2019

2 Application of new and revised International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs)

2.2 New and amended IFRS Standards.that are effective for the current year but with

no material imipact upon adoption

(iii) IFRS 2 Classification and Measurement of Share-based Payment Transactions
= Amendments to-IFRS 2

and accounting where a modification to the.terms and conditions of a share-based payment
transaction changes its classification from cash settled to equity setiled.

On adoption, entities are required to apply the amendments without restating prior periods,
but retrespective application is permitted if elected for all three:amendments and other
¢riteria aFe met. The ariendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2018, with early application permitted.

This standard dees not however apply to the operations of the Company.

{v) Amendments to JAS 40 - Transfers of Investment Property

“The amendments clarify when an entity should transfer property, including property under
construction or development into, or out of investment property. The amendments state that
-a change in use occurs when the property meets, or ceases'to meet, the définition of
invesiment property and there is evidence of the change in use. A mere change in
management’s intentions for the use of a property does not provide evidence of a change In
use. Entities should apply the. amendmenis prospectively to changes in use that occur on or
after the beginning of the annual reporting period in which the entity first applies the
amendments '

An entity should reassess the ¢lassification of property held at that date and, if applicable,
reclassify property to reflect the conditions that exist at that date. Retrospectwe application
in accordance with IAS 8 is only permitted if it is: possible without the use of hindsight.,

This standard became effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018,

(v) Amendments to IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts

The IASB issued amendments to IFRS 4 providing two options for entities that issue
insurance contracts within the Sct_rpe.of IFRS 4:

s an option that permits entities to reclassify, from profit or loss to other comprehensive

income, some of the income or expenses arising from designated financial assets; this is the
so-called overlay approach;

-+.an optional temporary exemption from applying IFRS 9 for entities whose predominant
activity is issuing contracts within the scope of IFRS 4; this is the so-called deferral
-approach.

An entity choosing to apply the overlay approach retrospectively to qualifying financial assets
does so when it first applies IFRS 9. An entity choosing to apply the deferral approach does
so far annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018. The application of both

approaches is optional and an entity is permitted to. stop applying them befare the new
insurance contracts standard is applied.

Classification:Confidential
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Star Assurance Company Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2019

2. Application of new and revised International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs)
2.3 Annual Improvements to IFRS Standards 2015-2017 Cycle
"~ (i) IAS 12 Income Taxes

_____ “The amendments clarify that the Company should recognise the income tax consequences of
. dividends in: profit-or loss, othér comprehensive income or equity according to where The
Company originally recognised the transactions that generated the distributable profits. This

Is the case irrespective of whether different tax rates apply to distributed and undistributed
profits.

(ii) IAS 23 Borrowing Costs.

The amendments clarify that if any specific borrowing remains outstanding after the related
asset is-ready for its intended use or sale, that borrowing becomes part of the funds that an
..... “entity botrows generally when calculating the capitalisation rate on general bo'rr"ow'ings;

(iii) IFRS 11 Joint Arrangements

The amendments clarify that when a party that participates in, but does not have joint

control of, a joint operation that is a business obtains joint cantrol of such a joint operation.
""" (v) Amendments to IAS 19 Employee Benefits Plan Amendment, Curtailment or
Settlement
These amendments clarity that the past service cost (or of the gain or loss on settlement) Is
calculated by measuring the defined benefit liability (asset) using updated assumptions and
comparing benefits offered and plan assets before and after the plan amendment (or
curtailment or settlement) but ignoring the effect of the asset ceiling (that may arise when
the defined benefit plan is in a surplus: position). IAS 19 is now clear that the change in the
effect of the asset ceiling that may resuit from the plan. amendment (or ¢urtailment or

settlement) is determined in a second step and is recognised in the normal marner in other
comprehensive income.

Temporary exemption from IFRS 9

The Company is applying the temporary exemption f'rOm- IFRS 9 -and below is the
predominance percentage calculated as at:31 December 2019 that justifiesthis temporary
exemtion application.

~ Dec-19 Dec-18

Gh¢'000 Gh¢'o00

Insurance liabilities 93,513 ‘84,303

- Totat Insurance liabilities as at December 31 113,774 109,036
Predominance percentage 829 84%,

This predominance continue to apply at of the year end as thereis ne change in the
Company's activities,
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Star Assurance Company Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2019

Z Application of new and revised International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs)

2.3 Annual Improvements to IFRS Standards 2015-2017 Cycle.

(v} Amendments to IAS 19 Employee Benefits Plan Amendment, ‘Curtailment or
Settlement:

The paragraphs that relate to measuring the current service cost and the net interest on the
net defined benefit liability (asset) have also been amended. An entity will now be required
touse the updated assumpt:ons from this remeasurement to determine current service cost’
and net interest for the remainder of the reporting period after the change to the plan. In
the case of the net interest, the amendments make it clear that for the period post plan
amendment, the net interest Is calculated by muitiplying the net defined benefit liability
(asset) as' remeasured under IAS 19:99 with the discount rate used in the remeasurement

(also taking into account the effect of contributions and benefit payments on the net defined
benefit liability (asset)).

(vi) IFRIC 23 Uncertainty over Income. Tax Treatments

IFRIC 23 sets.out how to determine the accounting tax position when there is uncertainty
over income tax treatments. The Interpretation requires an entity to:

(a) determine whether uncertain tax positions are assessed separately or as a group;

(b) assess whether it is probable that a tax authority will accept an uncertain tax treatment
used, or proposed to be used, by an entity in’its income tax filings:

- If yes, the entity ‘should determme its accounting tax position consistently with the tax
treatment used or planned to be used in its income tax filings.

- 1If no, the entity should reflect the effect of uncertainty in determiining its accounting tax
position using either the most likely amount or the expected value method.

(vii) IAS 28 Investments in Associates and Joint Ventires - Clarification that

measuring investees at fair value through profit or loss is an investment-by-
investment choice

* An entity that is a venture capital organisation, or other qualifying entity, may .elect, at
initial recognition on an investment-by-investment basis, to measure its investments in
associates and joint ventures at fair-value through profit or loss.

e Ifan entity, that is not itself an investment entity, has an interest in an associate or Joint
venture-that is an investment entity, the entity may, when applying the equity method, elect
to retain the fair value measurement applied by that investrnent entity associate or joint
venture to' the investment entity associate’s or joint venture’s interests in subsidiaries. This
election is made separately for each investment entity associate or joint venture, at the later

of the date on which:

(a) the.investment entity associate or joint venture is initially recognised;
(b) the associate or joint venture becomes an investmenit entity; and

(€) the investment entity associate or joint venture first becomes a parent,

The amendments should be applied retrospectively and. are effective from 1 January 2018,

with earlier application permitted. If an entity applies those amendments for an earlier
‘period, it must disclose that fact.

Classification:Confidential
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Star Assurance Company Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2019

3
2.3

Application of new and revised International Financial Reporting Standards {IFRSs)
Annual Improvements to IFRS Standards 2015-2017 Cycle

(viii). Applying IFRS 9 Financial Instruments with IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts-
Amendments to IFRS 4

The amendments address concerns arising from implemeriting the new financial instruments
standard, IFRS. 9, before implernenting IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts, which replaces IFRS 4.
The'amendments introduce two options for entities issuing insurance contracts: a ternporary
exemption ffom applying IFRS 9 and an overlay approach. The temporary exemption is first
applied forreperting periods beginning on -or after 1 January 2018.

An entity may elect the overlay approach when it first applies IFRS 9 and-apply that
approach retrospectively to financial assets designated on transition to IFRS 9. The entity
restates comparative information reflecting the overlay approach if, and only if, the entity

‘restates comparative information when applying IFRS 9.

(ix) IFRIC Interpretation 22 Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance

The Interpretation clarifies that, in determining the spot exchange rate to use or initial
recognition of the related asset, expense or income (or part of it} on the derecognition of a
non-monetary asset or non-monetary liability relating to advahce consideration, the date of
the transaction is the date on which an entity initially recognises the non-monetary asset or
non-monetary liability arising from the advarice consideration, If there are multiple payments
or receipts in advance, then the entity: must determine the transaction-date for each
payment or receipt of advance consideration. Entities may apply the amendmerits on a fully:
retrospective basis.

Alternatively, an entity may apply the Interpretation prospectively-to all assets, expenses
and incorne In its scope that are initially recognised on or after:

i. The beginning of the reporting 'pe‘riod in which the entity first applies the interpretation Or
ii. The beg[nmng of a prior reporting period presented as comparative information in the

financial statements of the:reporting. period in which the entity first applies the
interpretation.

The Interpretation is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018. Early
application of interpretation is. permitted and must be disclosed. However, since the

company’s current practice is in line with the Interpretation, the company does not aexpect
any effect on'its financial statements.

Classification:Canfidential
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Star Assurance Company Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2019

2
2.3

2.4

Classification:Confidential

Application of new and revised International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs)

Annual Improvementsto IFRS Standards 2015-2017 Cycle

() IFRIC Interpretation 23 Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatment

The Interpretation addresses the.accounting for income taxes when tax treatments involve
uncertainty that affects the application of IAS 12 and does not apply to taxes or levies
outside the scope of IAS 12, nor does It specifically include requirements relating to interest
and penalties associated with uncertain tax treatments.

The Interpretation specifically addresses the following:

Whether an entity considers uncertain tax treatments separately

¢ The assumptions an entity makes about the examination of tax treatments by taxation
authorities ' '

» How an entity determines taxable profit (tax loss), tax bases, unused tax lesses, unused
tax credits and tax rates

» How an entity considers changes in facts and circumstances

An entity must determine whether to consider each uncertain tax treatment separately or
together with one or more other uncertain tax treatments. The approach that better predicts
the resolution of the uncertainty should be followed. The interpretation is effective for annual
reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019, but-cértain transition: refiefs are
available. The company will apply interpretation from its effective date.

The Entity has elected not to adopt these new standards and amendments to existing
standards in advance of their effective dates. The Entity-anticipates that the adoption of
these standards and amendments {o existing standards will have no material impact on the
financial statements of the Entity in the period of initial applicaticn

New and revised IFRS Standards in issue but not vet effective

At the date of authorisation of these financial statements, The Comipany has not applied the

following new and revised IFRS Standards that have been issued but are not yet effective,

{i) IFRS 17 Insurance -Coniracts

IFRS 17 establishes the principles for the recognition; measurement, presentation and
disclosure of insurance contracts.and supersedes IFRS. 4 Insurance Contracts.

IFRS 17 outlines a general model, which is modified for insurance contracts with direct
participation features, described as the variable fee approach. The general model is
simplified if certain criteria are met by measuring the liability for remaining coverage using
the premium allocation approach.

The general model uses current. assumptions to estimate the amount; timing and uncertainty
of future cash flows and it explicitly measures the cost of that uncertainty. It takes into
account market interest rates and the impact of policyholders’ options and guarantees.

The Standard is effective for arinual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2021,
with early application permitted. It is applied retrospectiveiy unless impracticable, in which
case the modified retrospective approach or the fair value approach is. applied.
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Star Assurance Company Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2019

Zz Application of new and revised International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs)

2.4 New and revised IFRS Standards in issue but not yet effective

(i) IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts

An exposure draft Amendments.to IFRS 17 addresses concerns.and implementation

challenges that were identified after IFRS 17 was published. One of the main changes
proposed is the deferral of the.date of initial application of IFRS: 17 by one year to annual
periods béginning on or after 1 January 2023,

For the purpose of the transition requirements, the date of initial application is the start if
the annual reporting petiod in which the entity first applies the Standard, and the transition
date is the beginnirig of the period immediately preceding the date of initial application.

A few scope exceptions will apply. The overall objective of IFRS 17 is to provide an

accounting mode! for Insurance contracts that is more useful and consistent for insurers. In
contrast to the requirements in IFRS 4, which are largely based on grandfathering previous
local accounting policies, IFRS 17 provides a comnprehensive model for insurance. contracts,

covering all refevant accounting aspects. The core of IFRS 17 is the general
model, supplemented by:

-_A.-speciﬁc.-adaptati_on for contracts with direct participation features (the variable fee
aporoach)

» A simplified approach (the premium allocation approach) mairily for short-duration
contracts.

(ii) Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28: Sale or Contribution of Assets between an
Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture

The amendments address the conflict between IFRS 10 and TAS 28 ih dealing with the loss of
control of a subsidiary that is sold or contributed to an associate or joint venture. The
amendments clarify that the gain or loss resuiting from the sale or contribuition of assets that
constitute a business, as defined in IFRS 3, between an investoi and its associate or Jjoint
ventuire, is recognised in full. Any gain or loss resulting from the sale or contribution of
assetsthat do not constitute a business, however, is.recognised only to the extent of
unrefated investors’ interests In the associate or joint venture. The IASB has deferred the

_effectlve date of these amendments indefinitely, but an entity that early adopts the

amendments: must apply them prospectively.

{iii} Amendments to IFRS 3 Definition of a business

The amendments clarify that while businesses usually have outputs, outputs are not required
for an integrated set of activities and assets to'qualify as a business. To be considered a
business an acquired:set of activities and assets must include, at a minimum, an input and a
substantive process that together significantly contribute to ‘the ability to create outputs.
Additional guldance is provided that helps to determine whether a substantive process has
baeen acquired. '
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2 Application of new and revised International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs)
2.4 New and revised IFRS Standards in issue but not yet effective

(iii) Amendments to IFRS 3 Definition of a business

The armendments Introduce an optional concentration test that permiits a simplified
assessment of whether an acquired set of activities and assets is not a business. Under the
optional concentration test, the acquired set of activities and assets is not.a business if
substantially all of the fair value of the gross assets acquired is concentrated in a single
identifiable asset or group of similar assets:

The amendments are applied prospectively to all business combinations and asset
acqulsitions for which the acquisiticn date is on or after the first annual reporting pericd
beginning on or after 1 January 2020, with early application permitted.

(iv) Amendments to IAS 1 and IAS 8 Deflnltnon of material

The amendments are intended to make the definition of material in IAS 1 easier to
unde_rstand and are not intended to alter the. underlying concept of materiality in IFRS
Standards. The concept of ‘obscuring’ material information with immaterial information has
been included as part of the new definitien.

The threshold for materiality influencing users has been changed from could influence’ to
‘could reasonably be expected to influence’.

The definition of material in IAS 8 has been replaced by a reference to the definition of
material in IAS 1. In addition, the IASB amended other Standards and the Conceptual
Framework that contain a definition of material or refer to the term ‘material’ te ensure
consistency.

The amendments are applied prospectively for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2020, with earlier application permitted.

{v) Am'en_c_l_me_nts to References to the Conceptual Framework in IFRS Standards
Together' with'the revised Conceptual Framework, which became effective upon publication

-on 29 March 2018, the IASB has also issued Amendmentsto References to the Conceptual

Framework in IFRS Standards. The document contains amiendments to IFRS 2, IFRS 3, IFRS

6, IFRS 14, IAS 1, TAS 8, TAS 34, IAS 37, IAS 38, IFRIC 12, IFRIC 19, IFRIC 20, IFRIC 22,
and SIC-32

NOT ai amenaments, nowever, update those pronouncements with regard o references to
and quotes from the framework 'so that they refer to the revised Conceptual Framework.
Some pronouncemetits are only updated to indicate whlch version of the Framework they are
referencing to (the TASC Framework adopted by the IASB in 2_001 the IASB Framework of |
2010, or the new revised Framework of 2018) or to indicate that definitions in the Standard
have not been updated with the new definitions developed in the revised Conceptual
Framework.

The amendments, where they actually are updates, are effective for annual periods

beginning on or after 1 January 2020, with early application permitted.
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Critical Accounting estimates and judgement

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with: IFRSs requires Management
to- make judgement, certain critical accounting estimates and assumptions that affect
the application of policies and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and
expenses. The estimates and the associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and other factors that are reasonable under the circumstances, the results
of which form the basis of making judgement about the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources.

The estimates and the underlying assumptions are reviewed on an -ongoing basis.
Revision to accounting estimates are recogmsed in the period in which the estimate is
revised if the revision affects only that period or in the period of the revision and future
periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

The ultimate liability arising from claims made undel insurance contracts

The estimation’ of the ultimate liability arising from ¢laims made under insurance
contracts is the company’s. most critical accounting estimate. There are several sources
of uhcertainty that need to be considered-in the estimation of the liability that the

company will ultimately pay for such claims. For example insurance contracts are sold
out to different insuréd who are exposed to diverse instrance risks.

Tmpairment of available-for-sale financial assets

The company assesses at each reporting date whether there is objective evidence that
available-for-sale financial assets are impaired and impairment loss determined when

the fair value of the asset is significantly less than its carfying amount shown in the

books of the company. This determination of what is significant requires Judgement In
making this judgement, the company evaluates among other factors, the normal
volatility in share price, the financial health of the investee, industry and sector
performance, changes in technology, and operational and financing cash flow:
Irmpairment may be appropriate when there is evidence of deterioration in the financial

health of the investee, industry and sector performance, changes in technology, and
financing and opérational cash flows.

Fair value of financial ihstruments

The fair values of financial instruments where no active market exists or where quoted
prices are not otherwise available are determined by using valuation technlques n
these cases the fair valués are estimated from observable data in respect of similar
financial instruments or using models. Where market. observable inputs are not
available, they are estimated based on appropriate assumptions. Where-valuation
techniques (for example, models) are used to determine fair values, they are validated
and periodically reviewed by qualified personnel independent of those that sourced
them. All models are certified before they are used, and models are calibrated to ensure
that outputs reflect actual data and comparative market prices. To the extent practical,.
models use only observable data; however, areas such as credit risk (both own credit

risk and counterparty risk), volatilities-and correlations require.-management to make
estimates.
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Critical Accounting estimates and judgement
Fair value of nan-finaricial instrumenits

The fair vaiue of non-financial assets reflect the highest and. best use of the assets from a
market participant's perspective, Fair value measurements of non-financial assets take into
account *a market participant's ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its.
highest and best.use: or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in
its highest and best use', with due. consideration given to what is physically possible, legally
petmissible and financially feasible.

As per the requiremients of IAS 36, impairment testing is conducted on the various classes of
non-financial assets in the determination of their fair value.

Professional Serwces are engaged in the valuation of non-financial instruments where

apprqpr_late

Summary of significant accounting policies

The significant accounting policies adopted by the company under the International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRSs) are set out below:

Revenue recognition

(i) Insurance premium revenie

Premiums arising from insurance contracts are recognised as revenue. (‘earn_ed_ premiums)
proportionally over the peried of coverage. The portion of premium received on-in-force

contracts that relates to-unexpired risks at the reporting date is réported as the unearned
premium liability. Premiums are shown before the deduction of premium payable to

reinsurers and commissions payable to intermediaries but exclude cancellations and refunds:

{ii) Commission income

Comimission income -consists primarily of reinsurance and proft commissions. Commission
income is generally recogriised 6n an accrual basis when the service has been provided.

(iii) Interestincome:

_Interest income for financial assets that are not classified as fair value through profit.or loss

is. recognised using the effective interest method. When a receivable is impaired, the

Company reduces the carrying amount to its recoverable amount, being the estimated future'

cash flow discounted at the original effe_c_twe. interest rate of the instrument and continues
unwindina the discount as interest income.

(iv)Dividend income

Dividend income for Available-For-Sale Equities is- recognised when the right to receive
payment is established - this is the ex-dividend date for equity securities.

{v) Rent income

Rental income from Investment Properties is recegnised on an accrual basis.
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Insurance contracts

The Conipany undertakes non-life insurance contracts, An. insurance contract is a contract
under which the Company accepts significant insurance risk from insured (poilcyho[der) by
agreeing to compensate the insured if an uncertain future event (the insured event) occurs.
The insurance contracts. are broadly categorised into casuaity,_pr_ope_rty and personal -accident.

‘Under casualty insurance contracts, the company protects the policyholders against claims. for
causing-harm to third parties as a result of leg|t|mate activities of the policyholiders.

Under personal accident insurance contracts, the Company mainly compensates the
policyholders for badily injuries suffered by them or their family members or employees.

The major lines of businesses Involved in the above categories are motor, fire, marine and
aviation and ether accidents.

{i) Claims and loss adjustment recoveries

Claims and loss adjustment expenses. are charged ‘to income as incurred based on the
estimated liability for compensation payable to claimants when the insured eévent occurs.
Claims incurred are expenses for the period which comprise; provision for claims reported
during the period. pending settlement; claims reported and settled within-the period whether
paid during. the period or not; and a provision for claims incurred but not reported (IBNR).

(ii) Outstanding claims liabilty
Qutstanding claims represent the estimated ultimate cost of settling all claims- arising from

jricidents occufring prior to the reporting date, but not settled at that date. Outstanding

claims are computed on the basis of the best information available at the time the records for
the. period .are closed and include a pravision for IBNR claims. IBNR claims are computed
using. statistical tools based on cutstanding claims as at the reporting date.

Claims paid represent all payments made during ‘the period, whether arising from events

during that period or prior periods.

(iii} Liability adequacy test of insurance liabilities

An insurance Hability is insurer’s net contractual obligations under an insurance contract. At
each reporting date, the Company performs. a liability adequacy test on its insurance liabilities
less related deferred acquisitions costs and intangible asseéts to ensure that the carrying value
is adequate; using current estimates of future cash flows, taking into account the relevant
investment returns. If that assessment shiows that the carrying amount of the liability is
Inadequate, any defi iciency is recognised as an expense o the statement of comprehensive

income initially by writing off the intangible assets and subsequently by recognising an.

additional liability for claims provision or recognising a provision for unexpired risks.

Classification:Confidential
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Summary of significant accounting policies {coat'd)
Insurance contracts (Cont'd)

(iv) Receivables and payables related to insurance contracts

Receivable and payables arising from insurance and reinsurance Contracts are recognised when due
and measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate meéthod. These include amounts

due to and from agénts, brokers, policyhiolders and reinsurers. The Company assesses at each
reporting date, whether there Is any objective evidence that insurance recelvabl_e Is -impaired. If
there is objective evidence that the insurance receivable is impaired, the Company reduces the

carrying amount of the receivable. accordingly and recognises that impairment foss in the statement

-of comprehensive income: Receivable Is impaired and impairment losses are incurred if, and only if,

there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that occurred after |ts

initial recoegnition (a loss event) and that loss event has an impact on the estimated future cash
flows which can be eéstimated reliably.

(v) Salvage and subrogation

‘Some insurance contracts permiit the Company to sell damaged property acquired in settling a

claim known as salvage. The company assumes the right of ownership of the property after the

related claim has been adjusted and settled to the mutual satisfaction of the company and the
claimant.

Income from the salvaged property is recognised at the point of sale. This is at the point where the
inflow of the economic beneéfit embodiment becomes probable and can be measured reliably.

Under subrogation, the company may have the right to pursue third parties for payment of same or

all cost of certain claims payable if it .is proved beyond reasonable do'ubt't_'hat the third party éaused
the accident. Income from subrogation is recognised when the third party agrees to the amount
recoverable or when a judgement is given in favour of the company.

Current taxation

The Company provides for income taxes at the current tax rates on its taxable profits. Current tax
is the expected tax payable on the taxable incame for the period using tax rates (and laws) that
have been enacted or substantially enacted by the reporting date, and any adjustment to ‘tax
payable’in respect of previous years. '

Deferred taxation

Defetred tax is the amount of income tax (tax asset or tax liability) recoverable or payable in future
periods in respect of taxable temporary differences. Deferred inceime tax is provided in full, using
the liability method, en temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities

-and their carrying amounts. in the financial statements: Deferred Income tax is determined using

tax rates {and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the reporting d_a_te;-and' are
expected. to -apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred income

“tax liability is settled.

A deferred tax asset is recognised only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits
will be aviilable against which the asset can be utilised. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each
reporiing date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax
benefit will be realised. '
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Summary of significant accounting policies (cont'd)
Property, Plant and Equipment

All itéms of property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses. Historical cost includ’es the purchase prices of items of
property, plarit-and equipment and directly attributable cost of acquisition.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or are recognised as a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when jt is probable that future economic benefits associated -with
the item wil! flow to the company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other
repairs and mainténance costs are charged to the statement of comprehensive income during

the financial year in which they are incurred.

Increase in the carrying amount arising on revaluation of asset is credited directly to equity
under the heading of revaluation surplus. However, the increase is recegnised in profit or loss
to the extent that it reverses a revaluation decrease of the same asset prewously recognised
in profit 'or loss. On the other hand, a decrease in the carrying amount of ‘an-asset as a result
of a revaluation is recognised in profit or loss. However, a decrease is debited directly to
equity under the heading of revaluation surpius to the extent of any credit balance existing in
the revaluation surblus in respect.of that asset.

Each year, the difference between depreciation based on the revaluation carrying amount of
the asset and depreciation based on thé asset’s original cost, net -of any related deferred
income tax, is transferred from the revaluation surplus to retained earnings.

Land is not depreciated. Depreciation on other - assets is computed using the straight-line

method to allocate the depreciable amounts over the assets’ useful lives, at the following.
annual rateés:

Motor Vehicle 25%
Furniture and equipments 20%
Computer Hardware 25%
Freehold building 5%
Computer Software 25%

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted
if appropriate.

An impairment loss is recognised whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its
recoverable amount. The récoverable amount of assets Is the greater of their net selling price
and. value in use. The Impairment losses are recognised in the statement of comprehensive
income,

Gains and losses on disposal are determined by comparing the proceeds with the carrying
amotint. These aire included in profit or loss. When revalued assets are sold, the amount
included in the revaluation surplus Is transferred to income surplus.

Investment Properties

Investment Properties are properties owned or leased by the Company which are held for
long-term rental income:- and for capital appreciation other than properties held for use in the
production or supply of service or for administrative. purposes; or for sale in the ardinary
course of business.
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4 Summary of significarit accounting policies (cont'd)
4.6 Investment Properties

‘Investrnent Property is measured initially at its cost including transaction costs: The initial
cost of a property interest held under a lease and classified as an investment property is the
lower of the fair value of the property and the present value of the minimum lease
payments. After initial recognition, the Company measures its Invéstment Properties using
the fair value madel with which investment properties are measured at values that reflect
market conditions at the end of the reporting pericd. Gains or losses arising from changes in

the fair values of investment property are recognised in profit or loss for the year in which
they arise.

Transfers from Investment Properties are made when the Company changes the use of the

Investment Property. And transfers to Investment Properties are made when the Company
ends owner-occupation or commences an operating lease to another party. When the-

Company transfers Investment Property carried at fair value to owner-occupied property or
inventories, the property’s deemed cost for subsequent accounting in.accerdance with IAS
16' or IAS 2 is its fair value at the date of change in use. On the other hand when the

Company transfers previous[y occupied property to investment property it applies IAS 16 up

to the date of change in use. The: Company treats any difference at that date between the

carrying amount of the property in accordance with IAS 16 and its fair value in the same
‘way as a revaluation in accordance with IAS 16

Investment properties are derecognised and eliminated from the statement of financial
position on disposal or when the investment property is permanently withdrawn from use
and no future economic hénefits are-expected from its disposal. Gaifis or losses arising from
the retirement or disposal of investment properties are determined as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the ‘asset and are recognised

in profit or loss (unless TAS 17 requires dtherwise on a sale and leaseback) in the period of
the retirement: or disposal,

4.7 Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

(i) Categorisation of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities.

The -Company classifies its financial assets in the fallowing categories: financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss; loans and receivable; available-for-sale financial assets; and
held-to-maturity investments. Financial Liabilities are classified as either held at fair value
thirough-profit or loss, or amortised cost. Management determines the categorisation of its
Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities at initial recognition.

(i1} Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss

Financial asset or liability at fair value through profit or loss is a financial asset or financial
—tiabifity-thateets either of thefoltowing conditions:— e —— e
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4.7 Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities
(iif) Held for Trading

A financial asset or financial liability is ctassmed as held for trading if it is: acqu;red or incurred
principally for the purpose of selling or repurchasing in the near future; or part of a portfolio of
identified financial instruments that are managed together and for Wthh there is evidence of a
recent actual pattern of short-term profit taking.

(iv) Designated at Fair Value through Profit or Loss
Upon initial recognition as financial asset or financial liability, it is designated by the Company

as at fair value through profit or loss except for investments that do not have.a quoted market

price in,an active market, and whose fair value cannot be reliably measured.
{v) Loans and Receivables

Loans and Receivable are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments

that are not quoted in an active market.

(vi) Available-For-Sale Financial Assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative financial assets that -are designated on

initial recognition as available-for-sale and are held for-an indefinite period of time and may be

sold in response to needs for liquidity or changes in interest rates, exchange rates or equity

prices.

(vii} Held-to-maturity investment

Held<to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments and fixed maturity that the Company has the positive intention and ability to hold to
maturity. '

{viii) Initial recognition of financial assets and financial liabilities

The Company recognises a Financial Asset or Financial Liability on its Statement of Financial
Position when, and only when, it becomes a. party to the contractual provisions. of the
instrument subject to the provisions in respect of regular way purchases or sales of a financial
asset which state that, ‘a regular way purchase or sale of financial assets is recognised and
dérecognised usifig either trade date or setifement date accounting’.

{ix) Derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial Assets are derecognised when the right to receive cash flows from the Financial

Assets: has.expired or where the Company has transférred substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership. Any interest in transferred financlal assets that is created or retained
by the Company is recognised as a separate asset.

Financial assets are derecognised when the right to receive cash flows from the financial

.assets has expired or where the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and

rewards of ownership. Any interest in transferred financial assets that is created or retained

by the Company is recognised as a separate asset,

A financial liability (or part of a financial liability) is removed from. the Company's statement of
financial position when, and only when, it is extinguished - ie. when the obligation specified in
the contract Is: discharged; cancelled; or expired.

Classifcation:Confidential
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4,70

Summary of significant accounting policies {continued)
Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities (Cont’d)

(x) Initial Measurement of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

When a financial asset or financial liabllity is recognised initially; the Company measures it at
its-fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset or financial liability not at fair value through

profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of the.

financial asset or financial liability.

When the Company uses settlement date accounting. for an asset that is subsequently
measured at cost or amortised cost; the asset is. recognised initially at its fair value on the
trade date.

{xi) Subsequent Measurement of Financial Assets

After initial recognition, the Company measures financia! assets, including derivatives that
are assets, at their fair value, without any deduction for transaction costs it may incur on
sale or other disposal, except for the following financial assets: loans and receivables, which
shall be measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method; held-to-maturity
investiments,. which shall be measured at-amortised cost using the effective interest method:
and irivestment in equity instruments that do not have a quoted market price in an active
market and whose fair value cannot be reliably measured and dérivatives that are linked to
and must be settied by delivery of such unquoted equity instruments, which. shall be
measured at cost. '

{xii) Subsequent Measurement of Finaricial Liabilities

After initial recognition, the Company measures all financial. liabilities at-amortised cost using
the ‘effective interest method, except for: financial liabilities at-fair value through profit or
loss. Such liabilities, including derivatives that are liabilities, are measured at fair value
except for a derivative liability that is linked to and must be settled by delivery of an
unquoted equity instrument whose fair value cannot be reliably measured, which are
measured at cost; and financial liabilities that arise when a transfer of a financial asset does
not quahfy for derecognition or is.accounted for using the continuing involvement approach:.

(xiii} Gains and Losses

The Company recognises a gain or loss arising from a chahge in the fair value of a financial
asset or financial liability that is not part of a hedging relationship as follows: a gain or loss

on a financial asset .or financial liability classified as at fair value through profit or loss are

recognised in profit or foss; a gain or loss on an available-for-sale financial asset are
recognised directly in equity, through the statement of changes in equity except for

impatrment losses and foreign exchange gains and losses until the financial asset is
derecognized, at which time the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in equity shall

be recognised in profit or loss.
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36



Star Assurance Company Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2019

4 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
4.70 Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities (Cont'd)

(xiv) Gains and Losses {Cont'd)

- Interest caleulated using effective interest method Is recognised in profit-or loss; dividends on an

avai[able—for—sa[e equity Instrument are recognised in profit or loss when the Company’s right to
receive payment is established;

For financial assets and financial liabilities carried at-amortised cost, a gain or loss is recognised in
profit or loss when the financial asset or financial liability is derecognised or impaired, and through-
the amortisation process.

(xv) Amortised Cost Measurement

The amortised cost of a financial asset or financial liability is the amount. at which the financial
asset or:financial liability is measured at initial recognition, minus principal repayment, plus or
minus. the cumulative amortisation using the effective interest method of any differénce between
the Initial amount recognised and the maturity amount, minus-any reduction for impairment.

{xvi) Fair Value Measurement

Thie determination of fair values. of quoted financial assets and financial liabilities in active markets
are based on guoted market prices or dealer price quotations. If the market for a findncial asset
- ora financial liability is not actively traded or unlisted security, the Company establishes fair value
by using. valuation techniques. These techniques include the use of arms’ length transactions,

discounted cash flow analysis, and valuation models and techniques commonly used by market
participants.

The value produced by a model or other valuation technique may be adjusted to ailow for a
number of factors as appropriate, because valuation techniques cannot appropriately reflect all
factors-that market participants take Into account when entering into a transaction. Mahagement
believe that these valuation adjustments are necessary and appropriate to fairly state financial
instruments carried at fair valué In the statement of financial position.

{xvii) Offsetting.

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities are set off and the net amount presented in the statement’
of financial position when, and only when, the Company has a legal right to set off the amounts
‘and inténds either to settle on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability
simuitaneously.

Income and expense are presented on the net basis only when permitted by the accounting
_ 'standards or interpretation, or for gains and Iosses arising from a group of simiiar transactions
such as in the Company’s trading activity.
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4 Summary of s"i'gniﬁcant accounting policies (continued)
4.7 Financial Assets and Financial Liabllities {Cont'd)
(xviii) Impairment of Financial Assets
The Company assesses at each reporting date, whether there is: any objective evidencé that a
financial-asset or group of financial assets is- impaired.

A financial asset or group of financial assets is impaired and impairment losses are incurred if,
and only if, there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that
occurred after initial recognition of the asset (a loss event) and that loss event(s) has an
- impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asséts or group of financial assets
that can be reliably estimated. It may not be possible to identify a single, discrete event that
caused the impairment. Rather, the combired effect of several events may have caused the
impairment. Objective evidence that a financial asset or group of financial assets is impaired

includes observable data that comes to the attention of the Company about the following loss
events:

a) financial difficuity of the issuer or the obligor;
b) a breach of contract, such as-a default or delinquency in interest or principal payment;

) the lender (the Company), for economic or legal reasons relating to the borrower’s

financial difficulty, granting to the borrower a concession that the Company would not.
otherwise ‘consider;

d) it-is becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganisation;

&) the disappearance of an-active market for that financial asset because of finaricial
dlff”cultles or observahle data Indicating that there is 4 rieasurable decrease in the
estimated future cash flows from a group of financial assets since the initial recognition

of those assets, although the decrease cannot yet be. identified with individual financial
assets in the group, including:

< adverse changes in the payment status of borrowers in the group (eg an increased
number of delayed payments); or

= national or local economic conditions that correlate with defaults in: the group (eg an
increase in the unemiployment rate in the geographical area of the borrowers; a decrease
in property prices for mortgages in the relevant area, a decrease in oil prices for loan

assets to oll'companies, or adverse changes in the industry conditions that affect the:
borrowers in the group).

A provision for credit losses Is established if there is-abjéctive evidence that the Company will
be unable to collect all amounts due on a claim according to the original contractual term.

An allowance for credit loss is reported as a reduction in carrying value of a claim on the
statement of financial position; whereas for an off-balance sheet item such as a commitment,

a provision for credit loss is reported in other liabilities. Additions to provisions for credit losses
are made through credit loss expense.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities (Cont'd)
Provision for credit fosses is based on the following principles:

Counterparty specific — A claim is considered -as a loss when mahagement determines that it
is probable that the Company will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the

‘original contractual terms.

Individual credit exposures are evaluated based on the botrrower’s character, overall financial

condition, resources and payment record, prospects of support from financially responsible
guaranter and cash collaterals

An impaired asset refers to an asset where there is no longer reasonable assurance of timely
collection of the full amount of principal and interest due to deterioration in the credit quality
of the-counterparty. An asset is impaired if the estimated recoverable amount of an asset is
less than its carrying amount shown in the books of the Company. Impairméent is measured
and a provision for credit losses is established for the difference between the carrying amount

.and |ts estimated recoverable value.

Estimated recoverable amount is measured by discounting the -expected. future cash flows at

the effective interest rate inherent in the asset. When the amount and timing of future cash
flows cannot be estimated with reasonable reliability, estimated, recoverable amounts may be:

measured at either:

The fair value of any security _u_nder[ying t_he._assets, net of expected cosis-of recovery and
any amount legally required to be paid to the borrowers; or

‘Observable market '-pr'ices for the assets.

Upoih impairment the accrual of interest Income based on the original terms of the claim is
discontinued until the asset has been written down to its estimated récoverable amount.
Interast incoime thereafter is recognised.

A write off is made when- all or part of a claim is deemed uncellectible or forgiven. Write-offs

are charged against previously establishied -allowances for credit losses or directly to credit
loss éxpense and reduce: the principal amount of a claim:

Investments.

Investments are recognised on a trade date basis .and are classified as held-to-maturity or
available-for-sale. Investments with fixed maturity dates, where management has both the
intent and ability to hold to maturity are classified as held-to-maturity. Investments intended

to be held:for indefinite period of time, which may be sold in response to needs for liquidity or
changes in the market, are classified as available-for-sale.

Investments are initially measured at cost. Available-for-sale investments are subsequently

re-rneasured at fair value based on quoted prices. Falr values for unlisted securities are
estimated using market values of the underlying. securities or appropnate valuation methods,

‘Held-to-maturity investrments are carried at amortised cost less any provision for impairment.

Amortised cost is calculated on the effective interest methad.
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4,11

4.12

4.13

Summary of significant accounting policies (Cont'd)

Cash and Cash Equivalents
For the purposes of statement of cash flows cash and cash equivalents inciude cash, non-
restricted balances with banks and other financial institutions, short-term. highly liquid

investments maturing in twelve months or less from the date of acquisition and bank
overdrafts,

' Dividends Distribution on Ordinary Shares

Dividends on ordinary shares distributed to the Company’s shareholders are recognised in
the statement of changes in equity as owner changes in equity in the year in which such
dividends are approved by the shareholders.

bividends for the year that are declared after the reporting date are dealt with in the
subsequent events notes.

Interim. dividends are recognised when paid.

Translation of Foreign Currencies

The -Company’s functional currency is the Ghana Cedi. In preparing the statement. of’

financial position of the Company, transactions In currencies other than Ghana Cedis are
recorded. at the rates of exchange prevailing on the dates of the fransactions. At each

reporting date, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the '
rates prevailing at the reporting date. Non- -monetary jtems carried at fair value that are.

denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates pravailing on the date
when the. fair value was determined. Non-menetary itemis that are measured in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are not. retranslated.

Exchange differences. arising on the settlement of monetary items, and on the retranslation
of monetary tems, are included in the statement of comprehensive income. Exchange
diffetences arising on the retranslation of non- ‘monetary items carried at fair value are
included in the statement of comprehensive Income for the period except for differences
arising on the retranslation of non-monetary items in respect of which gains and losses are
recognised directly in shareholders’ equity. For such non-monetary items, any exchange

‘component of that gain or loss is also recognised directly in the shareholders’ equity.

Provision.

Provisions for restructuring -costs, legal claims arid similar events are recognised when: the

Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events; it Is

more likely that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation; and the

armount has been reliably estimated.

Financial guarantee

Financial guarantees are contracts that require the Company to make specified payments
to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make
Financial guarantees are initially recognised at fair value, and the fair value is amortised
over the life of the financial guarantee, The financial guarantees are subsequently carried-
at the higher of the amortised aniount and the present value of any expected payment
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4
4.14

Summary of significant accounting policies (Cont'd)
Leases
(i) The Company as lessee

The Company assesses whether a contract is or contains a lease, at inception of the

‘contract. The Company recognises a right-of-use asset and a corresponding lease Tability
-with respect to all [ease arrangements in which it is the lessee, except for short-termy leases

(defined as leases with a lease term of 12 months or less) and leases of low value assets
(such as tablets and personal computers, small items of office furniture and telephones).
For these leases, The Company recognises the lease payments as an operatirig expense on
a straight-line basis-over the term. of the lease unless another systematic basis is more

representative of the time pattern in which economic benefits from the ieased assets are
consumed,

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are
n‘o’i:; paid at the commencement date, discounted by using the rate implicit in the lease. If
this rate cannot be readily determined, The Company uses its incremental borrowing rate.

The lease liability is presented as a separate line in the consolidated statement of financial
position.

The lease liability is subsequently measured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect.
interest on the lease liability (using the effective interest method) &nd by reducing the
carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made.

The right-of-use assets. comprise the initial measurement of the correshonding lease
liability, lease payments made at or before the commencement day, less any lease
incentives received and any initial direct costs. They are subsequently measured at cost
less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated over the shorter period of lease term and useful life of
the underlying asset. If a lease transfers ownership of the underlying asset or the cost of
the right-of-use:asset reflects that The Company-expects to exercise a purchase option, the
related right-of-use asset is depreciated over the useful life of the uriderlyihg asset. The-
depreciation starts at the commencement date of the lease,

The r'ight—of—us_e-_assets are presented as a separate line in the stat_e_men't_of.'_'financial
position,

As a practical expedient, IFRS 16 permits. a lessee not to separate non-lease components,
and instead account for any lease and associated non-lease components as a sirigle:

arrangement. The Comipany has-not used this practical expedient. For a contracts that

contain a lease componert and one o more additional lease or non-lease components, The
Company allocates the consideration in the contract to each lease component on.the basis
of the relative stand-alone price of the lease component-and the aggregate stand-alone
price of the non-lease components.
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4
4.14

"""" 4.15
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Summary of significant accbunting policies (Cont'd)

Leases

{(ii) The Company as lessor

Leases for which The Company is a lessor are classified. as finance: or operating leases.
Wheénever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of

ownérship to the lessee, the contract is classified as a finance lease. All other leases are-
classified as operating leases.

When The Company i§ an intermediate lessor, it accourits for the head lease and the sub-
lease as two separate contracts, The sub-lease is classified as & finance dr operating lease
by reference to the right-of-use asset arising from the:head lease. '
Rental income from operating leases is recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of
the relevant lease.. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating
lease are-added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised on a straight-
line basis over the lease term.

Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are recognised as réceivables at the
amount of The Company’s net investment in the leases. Finance lease income is allocated

to accounting periods so as to refiect a constant periodic rate of return on The Company's

net investment outstanding in respect of the léases..

When a contract includes both lease @nd non-lease components, The Company applies
IFRS 15 to allocate the consideration under the contract to each component.

Borrowmgs

Borrowlngs are recognised initially at falr value, net of transaction costs incurred.
Borrowings are subsequently stated at amortised cost. Any difference between the amount
initially recognised (het of transaction costs) and the redemption value is reécognised in the

statement of comprehensive income over the period of the borrowings using the effective
interest rate method.

Borrowings aré classified as non-current liabilities where the Comipany has an unconditignal
-ri_gh‘t'to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting date.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The carrying amount of the Company’s non-fi nancial assets other than deferred tax assets,
are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of

impairment. If any such indication exists then the assets recoverable amount is estimated.

An impairment Joss is recognised if the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable
amount, The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its value .in use and its fair

value Iess costs to sell. Impairment losses -are recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income.
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4
4.16

417

4,18

‘Summary of s;gmflcant accounting policies {Cont'd)

Impairment of rion-financial assets

Impairment losses recognised in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for any
indication that the loss has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if
there bhas been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. :An
imp_airm_ent loss is reversed only to the extent that the :assets carrying -amount does not
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or
amortisation; if no impairment loss had beéen recognised.

Employee benefits

(i) Defined contiibution plans

Defined contribution plans are post-employment benefit plans under which the Company pays
fixed contributions into :a separate fund and has no legal or contractual obligation to pay

further contributions. if the fund does not hold sufficient asset to pay all employee benefits

felating to employee service in the current and ptior perieds.

Obligation for contributions to defined contribution plans are recognised as an expense in the

statement of comprehensive income when they are due.
(ii) Short-term benefits

Short-term employee benefits are amount payable to employees that fall due wholly within

twelve months after the end of the petiod in which the empioyee renders the related service.

The cost of short-term employee benefits are-recognised as an expense in the period when the
economic benefit is given, as-an employment cost. Unpaid short-term employee benefits as at
the end of the accountmg period ‘aré recogniséd as an accrued expense and any short-term

benefit'paid in.advance are recognised as prepayment to the extent that it will lead to a future
cash refund a reduction In future cash payment.

Wages and salaries payable to employees are recognised as an expense in the statement of
comprehensive income at gross. The Campany’s contribution to social security fund is also
charged as-an expense.

(iii)Termination Benefits

Termination benefits are recognised as an expense when the Company is demnnstrably

committed, without realistic possibility of withdrawal, to a formal detailed plan to terminate
employ.ment before the normal retirement date. Termination benefits for voluntary

redundancies aire recognised if the Company has made an offer -encouraging voluntary

redundancy, it is probable that the offer will be accepted, and the number of acceptance can

‘be estimated reliably.

Events after the reporting date

The-Company adjusts the ameounts recognised in its financial statements to reflect évents that
provide evidence of conditions that existed at the reporting date.

Where there are material events that are indicative of conditions that arose after the reporting

date, the. Company discloses, by way of note, the nature of the event and the estimate of its
findncial effect, or a stateément that such an estimate cannot be made,
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4 Summary of _significa'_n't accounting policies {Cont'd)
4.19 Stated Capital

‘Ordinary Shares are classified as- equity when there is no obligation to transfer-cash or other
assets, All shares are issued at no par value.

4.20 Contingency Reserve

In accordance with the industry’s legal and regulatory frameworks, a. contingency reserve is

established and maintained in respect of each class of business, to cover fluctuations in
securities and variations in statistical estimates. The Company maintains contingency
reserve which is not less than 3% of the total premiums or 20% of the net profits whichever
is the greater and such amount shall accumulate until it reaches the minimum paid-up
capital or 50% of the net premiums whicheveris the greater.

4,21 Intangible assets
Computer software
Acquired computer software licences are capitalised on the basis of the costs incurred to

acquire and bring it to usable stage. These costs are amortised over their estimated useful
lives. The current computer software acquired is amortised. over five (5) years.

Costs associated with developing or maintaining computer software. programmes are
recognised as an expense as incurred. Costs that are directly associated with the production
of identifiable and unigue software products controlled by the Company, and that will
generate economic benefits exceeding costs beyond one year, are recognised as intangible
assets. Direct costs include the software development employee costs and an appropriate
portion of relevant overheads.

(ii) Deferred expenses

Refuirbishment experiditure on rented offices to reflect the standard corporate irage are
capitalised and classified as Deferred Expenses.

The capitalised expnditure is then amortised over three (3} years.

5 Management of insurance and financial risks

The Company has exposuié to the following risks from its underwriting activities and
financial insttuments:

i. Tnsurance Risk
ii Financial Risks, namely: credit risk; liquidity risk; market risk; and operational risk.

This note presents information about the Company’s exposure to each of the risks, the

Company’s objective, po!iCieS and processes for identifylng, evaluating and mitigating such
risks,
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5 Management of insurance and financial risks
5.1 Insurance and Financial Risk Management Framework

The Board is ultimately responsible for the Company’s risk management, and through its

Commiittee on. Risk- Management has formally -established an Enterprise Risk Managementl

(ERM). framework with the.aim of enabling management to effectively identify, evaluate and

mitigate existing and emerging risks which can potentially prevent the company's ability to

maximize stakeholders’ value and achieve its-business objectives. The framework establishes
a culture of continuously strengthening the risk management processes by institutionalizing
the elements-of risk management into the flow of business processes which cascades into a
dedicated Central Risk Management function.

i. Corporate strategic objectives to which management should align its risk management

processes;

ii. The Company’s risk appetite and risk tolerance limits; and

iil. Executive Management Committee (EMC).

iv. Risk Management Departrment {RMD).

jv. Internal Audit

v. Quality Assurance

The Company’s risk governance ‘structure consists of four main levels, namely ‘the Board of
Directors through its Committee on risk, Executive Management Committee, Risk
Management Department and ‘Operational Units. At the third level are also Investment
Committee, Information Technelogy Committee, Strategy and Finance Committee and Audit

and Investigation Committee. The: Board of Directors is responsible for setting the tone for
risk management by:

i, Approving the business objective of the Company;
ii. Approving the ERM framework; and
iii. Giving directives to management on the basis of its.decisions on risk management.

The Executive Management Committee (EMC) reports to the Board of Directors through the
Board Committee on Risk. The Risk Mnagement Depariment is responsible for drawing up
the ERM framework for the Boards approval. It also exercises oversight role orn the risk

management functions by ensuring that the Board’s risk directives are adhered to.
The roles of the Risk Management Departmenit include:
. Draw up Enterprise Risk Management Framework
ii. Review effectiveness of the risk management process throughout the company;
iii. Reportt directly to the Board Committee on Risk '
jv. Facilitate communication within the operational units on commen risk issues,

v. Conduct risk assessment workshops to deepen the awareness of the need to assess risk-

The Internal Audit arid Investigation Department also examines and expresses its opinion on
the .adequacy and compliance of risk contrel processes and makes recommendation for
improvement. '

“The Company’s risks are assessed and reported on both quantitative and qualitative bases
fat control and. decision making pirposes.
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5 Manag_em_ent of insurance and financial risks '(_Con_t:’.d)
5.2 Insurance Risk

Insurance risk arises from claims and underwriting profit experience being adversely different
from thiose anticipated in the premiums rating and reinsurance programme. The insurance
risks urider any insurance contract are the risk of the insured event occurring and the
uncertainty of the amount of the resulting claim. Essentially, the principal risk that the
Company faces under its insurance contracts is that the actual claims and benefits payments
may exceed the carrying amount of the insurance llabllltles This accurs when the frequency

or severity of claims payments are greater than -estimated. When accepting risks, the

Comnpany strictly follows its underwriting directive manual as well as the principle of
professionalism and prudence.

To: mitigate the uncertainty of timing and amount of claims ltability, the Company identifies; -

assesses and manages certain potential risks such as mispricing, inadequate policy data,
Inadequate or ambiguous policy wordings, failure in claim settiement procedure, accumulation
(insuring same’ evént through various policyholders), inadequate reserving etc. To manage
such risks effectively, adequate control mechanisins specifically designed to address each risk
are spelt out in the campany’s Enterprise Risk Management prograrime.

Further mitigating measure taken by the company is to hedge against its risk by entering into
reinsurance arrangements under facultative and treaty with reputable reinsurance companies.
The reinsuranceé arrangements do not relieve the Company of its obhgatlon to the
_poi_lcyh_olders__ Hence if the reinsurer default-on their obligations to the Company, this risk.
mitigation measure would be ineffective. As a result, the Company ensures that the financial
conditions of reinsurers are. reviewed annually and placements are carefuily made with

companies who are financially sound, credible and experienced in the industry.

The Underwriting Department further gnsures that the Company is not

exposed to concentration risk. The Department does this by identifying the various clientele
segments within the insurance industry and their unique fisk leveis and assigning acceptable
maximum loss to each segment. Among other criteria, this guides the Company to tdentify
risks that should be ceded to reinsurers, retained or rejected entirely. The following table
discloses the concentration of insurance liabilities by industry sector in which the policyholders
operate and by the maximum insured loss limit (gross and net of reinsurance) that may arise
fram in-force insurance contracts if the loss event occurs. '

Management further ensures that the Company is not exposed to corncentration risk.
Managdément does this by identifying the various clientele segments within the insurance
industry and their unique risk levels and assigning acceptable maximum loss to each

segment. Among other criteria, this guides.the Company to identify risks that should be céded
to reinsurers, retained of rejected entirely. The following tabie discloses the concentration of
insurance liabilities by industry sector in which the policyholders operate and by the maximum
insured loss limit-(gross and net of reinsurance) that may arise from in=force insurance.

‘contracts if the loss event occurs.

Classification:Confidential

46



¥

OLT
v8

s|pan eueyD jo Spuesnoy ) uf paje3s ad
.“E:.oEm__m_,__u SMOLS 1224 2e3 JO.NjoD ISl DY L.

9s%
4T
TL

TEP

18

048
09

9z0'T
[0T'T
6181
6TT'T

..
judwdoranap Jo YIUoW

_ 0S0'TT
60T'E 1298
1291 vre's
£v8'T £02's
LL1°T z9g’e
£/6 g6y’

9¢€ vT

feljUSPULOIONEDYISSED

ST9'8E 610C

DET'LT 8102

16P'ET LT0Z

TEP'TT 9T0Z

6T8LT ST0Z

e6b'L YT0T

081’s £102

N.n.. - Jeah 5507
(000,5UD)

® SjUNOLWE 24| "PIf1I95 JUNCWE 2AIRE(NWND A(] (S)MmoYys {s)wnjod usnbasqns ay3 pue Jesi ssof aUj Ul Pa|3Ies
's150¢ 55046 UO SIRAA / Jo poliad e 19A0 pajiies SWIRp Jo WswIdoisARp: aU) SMOYS mo|aq 2iqes 2yl

apqe) Juswdo[aasp suie
0SZ'EET’T IYY'SL8'SE 169°800'£LE L8S'EET'T £45'80Y 9T9ZTY'ST STG'ES6'6 1e3ol
- 6188ty 6I8'8YP - - 618'8vY - uonEIAY
£90°1T #5967, L1L'09 - - - £14'09 oalL
- ovo’s oro’s - - 08L 0sz’'s suep
+2Z'8ET 659°€5L°T £88'168'C 0sT'ETP sz 068°118'T 815999 spuog.
FAYays 920'ESE'T erT’'00p'e 6vL'eT - TLE'BTOT £271°89¢ Ayinqery
[ XARTA LLOYLYTET OTE'SEE’ET 006'9%L obE'E0Y 124 L9L'T1 SSE'ab Bupiaautbug
£58'9T€ £66°020'7 ov8/LYEY Tov'l vLE'E 628 'O Z8v'8E6E FUDpROY
$89’95T £22'2vT'T £06°86E'T £06'9T 599 z09'039 £EL09L 1030K
0L6'TEE 0S6'€82°TT 0ZE&'STT'TE 0ze'ZE 696 +06'89€’8 Ler'sre’e adid
600.5uD 000,249 000.54D 000,949 000.5ud 000,249 000,549

uoifioy BV el oan3 puriog 89  Jefjod sn 1pa) eueydH

suolBay 10

isisAjeue ease jeojyderboen

ihouarm Ag
610T J8quadaq IE 1@ Sy
$507 PRINSUT WNIUIXERW

}STY Paueinsuj

{p3uo)) sYsSH [EIDURUY PUS SoURINSUI JO juswaleuey

s

TS
<'s
m

6T0Z 19quI222@ TE Ppus 1224 3yj 104
sjusuIDlels —mm_u:ﬂm:_u 9l 03 S9ION

poyiw] Auedwo) aIUBRIMNSSY 181




.. Star Assurance Company Limited
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5
5.3

5.4

Management of insurance and financial risks (Cont'd)
Financial risk

Inits normal course of business; the Company uses primary and secondary financial instruments

such as cash and cash equivalents, equity securities, corporate and government debt securities,

. and receivables. These instruments expose the Company to financiat risks such as credit risk,

liquidity risk, market risk, and operationat risk.
Credit Risk
Credit risk is the risk of financlal loss to the Company if pclicyh'o[ders,_; intermediaries and

reinsurers or counterparties to insurance asset or financial instrument fail to meet their contractual
obligations.

. The.Cempany assesses the credit risk profile of the above parties and counterparties and limit its

exposures to certain corporate entities, individuals or a group of them. Such risks are regularly
reviewed by the Risk Management Department (RMD) and: limits on ‘the level of credit risk
reviewed and approved by the Board of Directors through its Committee on Risk Management.

A portfolio impairment provision is held te cover the inherent risk of losses, which although not
identified, are known through experience to be present in any asset portfolic. The portfolio
impairment provision is-set with reference to the past experience and judgmental factors such as
the economic environment and the trends in key: portfolio indicators.

~ The carrying amount of the Company’s financial assets as stated in the statement of

financial position best. represents their respective maximuim exposure to credit risk.

Dec-19 Dec-18

Gh¢'000 Gh¢'000
Amount due from Reinsurers 3,024 2,024
Other Receivables. 4,987 8,242
Available-for-sale Debt Investment 53,304 142,036

61,315 152,302

The company holds no collateral over any of these balances.

In orderto minimiise credit risk, the risk management unit of the company regularly reviews the
credit risk profile of counterparties and [limit its-exposures to certain corporate entities, individuals
or a group of them. Such limits on the level of credit risk are also regularly reviewed and approved
by the-Board of Directors through its Committee: on Risk.
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5

5.4

5_-5'

Management of insurance and financial risks (Cont’d)

Credit Risk (Cont'd)

Insurance assets past due but not impaired are analysed as follows:

Receivables arising from
reinsurance contracts

Dec-19 Dec-18

Gh¢'000 Gh¢'000.

Up to-30 days 208 1,387
31 to 60 days 605 925
61 to 90 days 303 462
Over 90 days 1,210 1,849
3,026 4,623

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the possibllity -of the Company not being able to meet its financial obligaticns as

and when they fall due. This could arise if it is difficult to convert other assets o cash, or when
there are unexpected large -claim obligation or when there is a serioiis timing mismatch between
cash collection ‘and disbursement or when there is a dedline in cash inflow due to reduced

premium preduction. coupled with high commitmient cost.

Ultimate responsibility for liquidity risk management rests with the bodrd of directors, which has
established ‘an appropriate liquidity risk management framework for the management of the
conpany's short-, medium- and long-term funding and liquidity management requirements. The
company manages liquidity visk by maintaining adequate reserves and banking facilities, by
continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash_flc)ws-, and by matching the maturity profiles of
financial agsets and liabilities.

1t is the policy of the Company to maintain adequate fliquidity at all times, and for.all currencies
50 as to be in a position to meet il obligations (including claims payments) as and when they fall
due. Again, the Company strictly follows the solvency regulatory framework drawn up by the
National Insurance Commission (NIC) which has the objective of, among others, ensuring
appropriate -asset spread, good yield, and safety of the irvestments of insurance companies as

well as ensuring appropriate asset lfability matching.

Maturity period analysis of Débts Securities hetd by the company is as follows:

Dec-19 Dec-18

Gh¢'000 Ghd¢'000-
Maturing within 91 days 7,145 47,183
Maturing within 182 days 25,599 67,408
Maturing within 365 days 1,401 9,613
Maturing after 365 days 19,160 17,832
Totals 53,305 142,036
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5. Management of insurance and financial risks (Cont'd)
5.5 Liguidity Risk (Cont'd}

The foliowing are the maturity profile.of the tompany's-financlal assets and finanicial liabllites:

Dec~19

Financial Assetsy

Amount due from Reinslrers’
Other Receivables )
Available-for-sale’ Debt Investmant

-Cash .2nd Bank Balances.

Financial Liabilties:
Amgotint dui to Reinsurers
Claims Liabilities
Creditors-and Accruals
Tax Liability '

Net Liquidity position at December 31

Dec-18

Financial Assets:

Ameunt due from-Reéinsurers
Other Recelvables ]
Available-for-sale Debt Investment
Cash and Bank.Balances

Financial Liabilties:
Amount due 1o Relnsurers
Claims-Liabllittes
Borrowings '
Crediters.and Accnials
Tax Liability

HNet Liquldity positlon- 2f Decemiber 31

‘Classification:Confidential

Due within Diie within Due within Due above Total
91 days 182 days 365 days 365 days )
Gh#'ﬂﬂo Gh¢'00g Gh¢'000 Gh¢'000 Gh¢'000
1,814 i,210 - - 3,024
4,588 LT LT . - 4,988
7,145 25,599 1,401 19,160 53,305
3,750 - - T 3,750
17,699 26,800 1,401 19,160: 65,069
6,567 - - - 6,567
7,132 21,966 18,469 - 47,567
9,318 - ) - - 9,318
101 - - - 101
23,115 ‘21,5966 18,469 - 53,550
(5,416) 4,843 - (17,068) - 19,180. 1,519
Due within Due within Due within Due above
91 days 182 days 365 days 365 days
Gh'000 Gh¢'000 Gh¢'000
1,568 - 2,659 -
6,195 - - -
39,945 101,871 14,513 -
92,594 - T -
140,302 101,871 17,272 -
‘2,378 - - -
36,551 - - -
5,179 - - -
5,150 - - -
49,258 - - -
51,044 101,871 17,272 -
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5
5.6

5.7

Management of insurance and financial risks (Cont'd)
Market Risk

The Company recognises market risk as the exposure created by potential changes in

‘market prices and rates. The Company is exposed to market risk arising princip_aily from

clieng driven financial transactions, and investing activities,

Market risk is- governed by the Company’s EMC subject to the Board of directors” approval of
policies, procedures and levels of risk appetite. The EMC provides market risk oversight and
guidance on policy setting. Policies cover both the trading and nori-trading books of the
Company.

The RMD also approves the limits within delegated authorities and maonitors exposures
against these limits. Additional limits are placed on specific instruments and currency
concentrations where appropriate..

Market risk is governed by the Company’s Executive Management Committee (EMC}) subject

to the Board of directors’ approval of policies, procedures and levels of risk: appetite. The
EMC provides market risk oversight and guidance on policy setting. Policies cover both the
trading and non-trading books of the Company.

The executive Management Committee also approves the limits within delegated authorities:

and monitors exposures against these limits. Additional limits' are placed on specific
instruments and currency-concentrations where appropriate.

Foreign exchange exposure

The Company’s foreign exchange exposures comprise trading and non-trading foreign
curréncy translation exposures. Foreign exchange-exposures.are principally derived fram-
client driven transactions. Some of the company’s transactions are denominated in US.
Dollars, Euros and Pound Sterling in addition to the Cedi. Though the company does not
hedge foreign exchange exposure; it monitors constantly the assets and liabilities
deneminated in foreign.currencies to address any mismatch as and when it occurs.
Concentration of foreign curtency denominated assets and liabilities are dlsclo_sed below.
Currency exposure at year-end in cedi-equivalents of the following major foreign
curréncies at 31 December 2019:

uso GBP Euro

-Ghg'000 Gh¢'000 Gh¢'000
Assets 2,383 1 131
Due from reinsurers - 1,500 a9 23
Cash & cash equivalents 108,578 - -
Available For Sale Equity Investment 173,659 5,012 -

Investment Properties .
286,120 5,112 154
Liabilities: 5,817 1 250
Due to reinsurers: - - -
5,817 1 250

Classification:Confidential
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Management of insurance and financial risks (Cont'd)

Sensitivity analysis

The Company. used 5% average rate of change in foreign exchange to demonstrate the effect of

" changes in foreign: exchange. rates on profit before tax and shareholders’ fund. At the reporiing

date, the Company's sensitivity to a 5% Increase and decrease in the value of the cedi against
the United States Dollar (US$) is analysed below:

5%
Dec-19 increase
Ghd4'000 Gh¢'000
Profit after tax 622 31
. Shareholders' fund: 245,605 12,280

5.8

5.9

The Company’s assets denominated in foreign currencies far outweigh its foreign currency
denominated liabilities. So it tends to gain on foreign exchange when exchange rates increase.
From the above scenarios, if management takes no actions, increase in exchange rates by 5%

would increase profit before tax for the pericd and sharehdlders’ fund by Gh¢31,313- and.

Gh¢12,280, 261 respectively , while a decrease in exchange rates by 5% would decrease profit
before tax for the period and shareholders’ fund by the same amounts;

Interest Rate Exposure

The Company’s interest rate exposure arises from investments. with fixed maturities such as
corporate and government debt securities reportéd at fair value. Changes in interest rate will
have an immediate effect on the Company’s comprehensive income and the shareholders’ fund.
The Company’s approach to managing interest rate risk is the maintenance of highly liquid short-

term investment portfolio. The Company momtors the investment portfoho closely to redirect
Investments. 1o investment vehicles with high returns.

Operatiohal' risk

Operational risk is the risk-of direct or indirect loss due to an event or action resulting from the:
failtire of internal processes, people and systems, or from external events, The Company seeks.

to ensure that key operational risks are identified and managed in a timely and effective manner,
The ultimate responsibility of operational risk management rests-with the Board of Directors. It is
the Board’s oversight responsibility to ensure that there lis an effective and integrated
Operatiorial Risk. Management framework with clearly defined roles and responsibilities. The

- Internal Audit Department constantly menitors the company’s internal processes;, people and

systems to ascertain its effectiveness to address its operational ngeds such as the. effectiveness
of management in identification of operational risks, estimation of the significance of the risks,
assesstent of the likelihood of the occurrence of such risks, and actions taken to manage them.

Classification:Confidential
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‘Management of insurance and financial risks (Cont'd)

Capital Management

The Company's objectives when managing capital which is broader concept than the equity on the
statement of financial position are:

i. To comply with the capital and sclvency requirements as set out in the Insurance Act 2006 (Act
724y;

il. To provide adequate returns by pricing insurance and investment contracts in.commensuration
with risks assumed;

fil. To guarantee the company's ability to operate as a going concern and continually provide
refurns to shareholders and benefit to other stakeholders.

‘The new solvency framework of the National Insurance Commission (NIC)’ requires non-life
insurance companies to hold a minimum level of paid up capital of Gh¢15.0 million. It also réquires

non-life insurance companies to maintain solvency margin with which the company’s assets must.be
at least 150%. of its liability at all times,

Management monitors the company’s capital adequacy and solvency margin regularly to ensure

their continucus compliance,

The Company’s paid up capital at the end of the year was GH¢130,235,000 (December 2018 -
GH¢130,235 ,000). The table below shows the summary of solvency margin of the Company at the
end of the year to December 31, 2019.

Dec-19 Dec-18
Available Capital Resources (Gh¢'000) 131,976 154,282
Solvency Capital Required (Gh4¢'000) 21,839 21,637
‘Capital Adequacy Ratio 604% 713%

Fair Value of Financial Instrument

Thie Company measures fair values using the following fair value hierarchy, which reflects the
sighificance: of the inputs used in making the measurements.

Level 1: inputs that are quoted market prices (unadjusted) in-active market for identical
instruments.

‘Level 2: Inputs- other than quoted prices included-within level 1 that are observable either directly
ot indirectly. This category includes instréments valued using: quoted market price in active market
for similar instrument; ‘quoted prices for similar instruments in markets that are considered less’
‘than active; or other valuation techniques in which all significant inputs are directly or indirectly
cbservable from market data.

Level 3: ifiputs are uncbservable. This category includes:all instrumients for which the valuation
technique includes inputs not based on observable-data and the unobservable inputs have a
significant. effect on the instrument’s valuation.
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5.11 Fair Value of Financial Instrument

Classification:Confidential

Valuation technigues include net present value and discounted cash flows models, comparison
with‘ similar instruments for which market observable prices exists and other valuation models:
Assumptions and inputs used in valuation techniques-risk free and benchmark interest rates;

credit spreads-estimating discount rate, band-and equity price volatilities and correlations.

The following table shows fair value measureéments recognised in the statement of financial
position or-disclosed in the financial staternents by class-of asset or liability and categorised by

level according to the significance of the inputs used in making the measurement.

Dec-19
: Level 1 Levei 2 Level 3 Total

_ ‘Gh4¢'000 Ghé'000 ‘Gh¢'000 Gh¢'000

Non-pledged trading assets
Governmernt Securities - 3,867 - 3,867
Debt Securities 49,437 - 49,437
Equity Securities. 1,081 108,578 - 109,659
Cash and cash equivalents - 3,750 - 3,750
Loans and receivables - 8,014 - 8,014
Balance af December 31 1,081 173,646 - 174,727

Dec-18
level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Gh¢'000 .Ghd;'OOO Gh¢'000 Gh¢'a00

~Non-pledged trading assets
Government securities - 2,654 - 2,654
Debt. Securities - 157,067 - 157,067
Equity Securities 1,247 75,073 - 76,320
- Cash and cash equivalents - 11,335 - 11,335
Loans and receivables - 10,266 - 10,266
~Balance at December 31 1,247 243,600 ' - 244,847
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Star Assurance Company Limited

Notes to the financial statements

For the year ended 31 December 2019

105

11.

Reinsurance commission:
Fire
Motor

Accident:
Engingering

Liability
Bonds
Marine
Aviation

Total

INVESTMENT INCOME

Interest on Short Term Investments

Dividends on Equities

OTHER INCOME
Interest on Staff Loan
Premium Recoveries
Other Sundry Income
Exchange Gain

COMMISSION EXPENSE

Fire

Motor
Accident
Engingering
Liability-

Bonds

Marine

Travel

Aviation
Micreinsurance

Classification:Confidential

Dec-19
Gh¢'000

3,235
326
858

1,968

1,188

1,607
155
452

9,789

6,541

2,801
9,342

86

1: 319

1,405

4,745
11,666
1,333
2,672
1,610
1,684
162
182
486

50

24,590

Dec-18
Gh¢'000

3,295
293
964

2,311
984
700
195
440

9,182

41,596
943

42,539

136
106
13

1,038

1,293

5,871
9,241
1,964
3,232
1,873
1,942
191
151
583
86

25,134
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~  Star Assurance Company Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2019

12. CLAIMS AND LOSS ADJUSTMENT EXPENSES.

Dec-19 Dec-18
| Ghd¢'000 Gh¢'000
Settled during the period 64,128 28,694
"""" Ihcrease / (Decrease) in provision 6,296 (938)
Gross Claims Expense 70,424 27,756
""" 13. OPERATING EXPENSES
These include:
..... _ Auditors’ Remuneration a5 87
: Directors' Remuneration 320 325
Depreciation 1,700 2,268
Donations 60 123
14. FINANCE COST
™~  Lease Rental 106 28
Finance charges 1 9
— 107 37

Classification:Confidential 80




Star Assurance Company Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For-lthe'--year-ended 31 December 2019

Dec-19 Dec-18
Gh¢'o0on Gh¢'000
i 15. TAXATION
' 15.1 Income tax expense
........ Current tax (See note 15.3) _ _ 1,801 3,039
: Tax Audit Liability from previous years (See note 15.3) - 3,212
Deferred tax charge/(credit) (See note 30.1) 3,678 i5
_______ 5,479 6,266

15.2 Reconciliation of Eifective Tax

The tax charge based on the Company's profit before-tax differs from the hypothetical amount
that would .arise using the statutory income tax rate. This is explained as follows:

..... Dec-19 Dec-18
. Ghd¢'000 Ghd¢'000
Profit before taxation. 622 23,227
"""" Tax at applicable tax rate at 25% (December 2018+ 25%) 156 5,807
Liability from Previous-years'tax audit - 3,212
~ Dividend taxed at-8% 224 75
Tax impact of non-deductible expenses 6,633 9,970
Tax impact of non-chargeable income (700) (10,860)
Tax impact of capital aliowances (4,467) (1,900}
Tax impatct of allowable expenditure - -
Capital gains tax at 15% - -
Tax rebates (45) (54)
__ Deferréd Tax 3,678 i5
Income Tax Expense 5,479 6,265
Effettive tax rate 880.89% 27.19%
15.3 Company Income Tax
_ _ Charge
~ Year of _ Balance at Payments for the Balance at
Assessment 1 Jan. and credits year 21 Dec.
Gh¢'000 Gh¢"000 Gh4¢'000 Gh¢'000.
- Tax Audit Liability from previous years 1,412 (738) - 674
Corporate Tax 2018 1,779 {705) - 1,074
Corporate Tax 2019 = (4,086) 1,801 (2,285)
3,191 (5,529) 1,801 (537)

Classification:Confidential. 61
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Star Assurance Company Limited

Notes to the financial statements

For the year ended 31 December 2019

17. LEASES

a. Right of use lease asset
Cost

Balance at 1 January -
Payment durlng the year-
Reclassification

Payment during the year

Balance at 31 December
Amortisation

Balance at-1 January
Charged for the year
Balance at 31 December
Net Book Value

b. Lease Liability

Balance at 1 January
Accrued leases payables
Lease lability relating to Right of Use Asset

Balance at 31 December

Classification:Confidential

Dec-19
Gh¢'000

2,617
4,277
348
797

8,030

4,448

4,448
3,591

300

797

Dec-18
Ghq'000

1,097
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~ Notes to the financial statements
— For the year ended 31 December 2019

Dec-19
| Gh¢
-~ 18. INTANGIBLE ASSETS
: Computer Deferred Total
software expense
licences '
Cost Gh¢'000 Gh¢'000 Ghd¢'000
~ Balarice at 1 January 2018 1,422 292 1,714
— Additions - - -
Balance at 31 December 2018 ’ 1,422 292 1,714
Movements in 2019:
. Additions - - -
Balance at 31 December 2019 1,422 292 1,714
- ~ Accumulated amortisation and impairment:
Balance at 1 January 2018 1,109 292 1,401
Amortisation and impairment during the year 97 - 97
Balance at 31 December 2018 1,206 292 1,498
- Movements in 2019:
: Amortisation and impairment during the year 97 - 97
Balance at 31 December 2019 1,303 292 1,595
Carrying amount at-31 December 2019 120 - 120
= Carrying amount at 31 Décember 2018 216 ' - 216
Dec-19 Dec-18
Gh¢'000 Gh¢'000
19. INVESTMENT PROPERTY
- Balance at 1.January 73,663 12,060
Acquisitions: ) 105,009 61,603
Balance at 31 December 178,672 73,663
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-Notes to the financial statements
 For the year ended 31 December 2019

w_ 20. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS
* @) Available-for-Sale Equity Investinents

Balance at 1 January 2018
Changes:in 2018:
Acquisition

Revaluation

Balance at 31 December 2013
Changesin ‘2019;
Acquisition

Revaluation

Disposal

Balance at 31 December
Balance at'31 December 2018.

Listed Equity Investments

Listed
Equity

Securities

Gh§'000
1,292

(46)
1,247

(166)

1,081

1,247

Unlisted
Equity
Securities Total
Gh¢'000 Gh¢'000
15,707 17,000
59,365 59,365
- (46)
75,072 76,319
30,421 30,255
105,493 106,575
75,072 76,319

Details of the Company's. shareholdings in other companies listed on the Ghana Stock Exchange

{GSE) as at December 2019 are as follows:

GCB Bank Ltd

Societe Generale {(Ghana) Lid
The Trust Bank (Gambia)
HFC Bank

Standard Chartered Bank (Ghana)

Guinness Ghana Bréweries Ltd
Unilever Ghana Ltd

Mechanical Llyod Company Ltd
Produce Buying Company Ltd
Aluworks

Cocoa Processing Company Ltd
Pioneer Kitchen Ltd

Clydestone Ltd .

Benso Oil Palm Plantation

Unlisted Equity Investments
The Company's shareholding interest'in other companies not listed on’

as follows:

Waica Reipsurance Corporation
Accra Bréeweries Ltd

CFAQ Motors

Classification:Confidential

48,566 shares
144,863 shares
153,493 shares
18,420 shares
7,000 shares

45,814 shares

13,400 shares
75,145 shares
18,550 shares
22,000 shares
13,042 shares

12,600 shares

141,821 share
70,181 share
the Stock Exthang_e also stood.

10,427,957 shares
184,980 shares
500 shares
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. Star Assurance Company Limited

-~ Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2019

20. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS
a) Available-for-Sale Equity Investments (cont.)
Sensitivity Analysis

The Company is éxposed to equity securities price risk because of investments in quoted.
and unguoted shares classified as Available-for-Sale. An average market prices change of
S5%: will impact the statement of financial position to the tune of Ght5,482,971,

b) Available-for-Sale Reserve Dec-19 Dec-18
_ Gh¢'000 Gh¢'000
Balance at 1 January 1,131 1,084
o Revaluation of Equity Investments 30,255 47
 Balance at 31 December 31,386 1,131
21, OTHER RECEIVABLES
Staff Debtors 1,342 2,490
Agency Loan 30 41
Prepayments & Deposits 3,436 2,724
Sl.lnd!’y‘ Debtors . 100 2,844
Current Account with Star Microinsurance 77 19
. National Reconstruction Levy 2 2
- Accountable Imprest - 70
Sticker & Levies - 52
""" 4,987 8,242
& The: maximum amount oéwed by staff to the.Company did not at any time
during ‘the year exceed Gh¢1,342,338 (December 2018 - Gh¢'2,49.0,387'_).
b. '

Prepayments.represent the unexpired portion of certain expenditure spread on time basis.

22, AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE DEBT INVESTMENTS

Goverhiment Securities 1,428 582

Fixed Deposits 49,437 2,072

— '~ Statutory Deposit N 2,439 157,067
Impairment Prov. On Fixed Deposits- \ - (17,6-85)_

53,304 142,036
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.22,

.....

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE DEBT INVESTMENTS
Sensitivity Analysis

Fixed interest rate financial instruments carried at fair value expose the company to fair value
interest rate risk. Variable interest rate financial instruments expose the company to cash flow

interest rate risk.

Investment contracts with fixed and guaranteed terms, government securities and deposits with
financial institutions held to maturity are accounted for at amortised cost and their carrying
amounts are not sensitive to changes in the level of interest rates.

CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Dec-19 Dec-18
Gh¢'000 Ghd¢'000
Cash on Hand 176 164
Cash at Bank 3,574 11,171
' 3,750 11,335
Dec-19 Déc-18
STATED CAPITAL No. of Na. of
Shares Shares
_ _ (million) (million)
Authoerised Ordinary Shares of no par value. 100,000 100,000
Issued Ordinary Shares of no par value fully paid for 6,295 6,295
Number Numper
of shares of shares
("million) Ghd¢'000 ("million) Gh¢'000
Balance at 1 January 6,295 130,235 6,295 130,235
Issued of shares:. - - - -
Balance at 31 December 6,295 130,235 6,295 130,235
Other disclosures required by the Companies
Number Number of
of shares ~shares Proceeds
(million) Gh¢'000 ('millien) Gh¢'000
Issue for Cash 4,800 111,983 4,800 111,983
Issue Other than Cash Consideration 569 6,950 569 6,950
Transfer from Income Surplus 926 11,302 _ 926 11,302
6,295 130,235 6,295 130,235

There is nq__.u_npaid"liability on any share and there are no shares in treasury.

Classification: Canfidential
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24a CONTINGENCY RESERVES

This represents amount set aside as undistributable reserve fund from Income Surplus annually
in accordance with the Insurance Act, 2006 (Act 724). Amount set aside as undistributable.
reserve represents amount not less than 3% of the total premiums or 20% of the net
profits whichéver is the greatér, and such amount shall accumulate until it reaches the
minimurm paid-up capital or 50% of the net premiums whichever is the greater. Movement

. during the year is set out in Statement of Changes in Equity.
25. INCOME SURPLUS

“This represents accumulated residual profit available for distribution to the shareholders.

Movement during the period is set out in Statement of Changes in Equity.

26. INSURANCE CLAIMS LIABILITIES Dec-19. Dec-18
Gh¢'000 Ghé¢'000
Settled but Outstanding 7,132 3,928
Outstanding Claims Provision 21,966 18,139
- Incurred. But Not Settled (IBNR) 18,468 15,995
: 47,566 38,062
Movement in total claims liability
Claims Outstanding at January 1 38,062 36,551
Additional Claims Provision 6,299 (938)
Claims Settled during the period 64,127 28,693
Cash paid during the year (60,922) (26,245)
Balance at 31 December 47,566 38,062
Claims Liabilities by Product
' Settled but Reported but Incurred but Total
Outstanding:  not settled not reported _ _
bec-19 ' Gh¢’000 Gh¢'000 Gh4¢'000 Gh4'000
Fire - 7,579 - 560 8,139
Motor 6,050 10,988 14,892 31,930
Accident - 958 111 1,069
Engineering - 482 345 827
Liability 1,082 582 867 2,531
Bonds - 1,040 833 1,873
Marine - 250 132 382
Travel - 87 389 476
Aviation - _ - . 339 339
Balance at 31 December 2019 - 7,132 21,966 18,468 47,566
Dec-18
Fire 826 1,569 558 2,953
Motor 2,616 13,481 13,538 29,635
" Accident 486 817 . 330 1,633
Engineering - 561 726 1,287
Liability - 453 256 709
Bonds - 1,040 208 1,248
Marine - 180 30 210
Travel - 38 208 246
Microinsurance - - 141 141
Balance at .31 December 2018 3,928 18,139 15,995 38,062
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26'

27.

28..

29.
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INSURANCE CLAIMS LIABILITIES

Sensitivity Analysis
Claims estimation is based on the following parameters:
a) the general price levels or inflationary trends within the economy

b) the rate of currency depreciation as significant portion of risk underwritten are quoted in
foreign

¢) the awareness level of the insuring public and their rights to claim under insurance contracts

d).the general level of risk conciousness-of the population

The impact-of a 5% average change in the above parameter will result in a change to the tune of
Gh¢2,080,165 positive or negative in the statement of financial position, depending on the
direction of the change.

_ Dec-19 Dec-18
PRGVISION FOR UNEARNED PREMIUM Gh4¢'Q00 Gh¢'000
Balance at 1 January 34,191
Additional Provision 1,086 4,104
‘Balance at 31 December 39,380 38,295
CREDITORS AND ACCRUALS
Comimission. Payable 1,414 1,726
Witholding Tax 421
Stickers & Levies 150 -
Accruals 4,073 829
Sundry Creditors’ 3,259 1,895
9,317 4,849
NATIONAL FISCAL STABILIZATION LEVY
_ _ Payments Charge
Year of Balance at during for the Balance at
Assessmeént 1Jan. '19 ‘the year year 31 Dec.’'19
_ Gh¢’'000 Gh¢'000 Ghd¢'000 Gh4'000
2018 1,525 - - 1,525
2019 - (1,664) 31 (1,633)
1,525 (1,664 31 (108)

This is a levy of 5% of accaunting profit before tax for=the-year. This was suspended in 2012,
but re-introduced in July 2013, and extended in Decermnber 2019. It is payable to the
Commissioner of Ghana Revenue Authority under the National Fiscal Stabilization Levy Act,

12009 (Act 785).
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For the year ended 31 December 2019

Dec-19 Dec-18
_ N Gh¢'000 Gh4'000
30. DEFERRED TAX
'30.1 The movement on the deferred tax account is as follows:
Balance at 1 January _ 6,169 6,154
Origination / reversal of temporary differences:
recagnised in the income statement 3,678 15
Balance at 31 December 9,847 6,169
31. ANALYSIS OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and Bank Balances {Note 23} 3;750 11,335
Shart terny Investmments (Note 20) ; 53,304 142,036
57,054 153,371
32, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
‘There were né contingent liabilities as at the year end December 31, 2019 (December 2018 - Nil)
33.. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
There were no material capital commitments as at the year end December 31, 2019 (December
2018 - Nil)
34, EVENTS AFTER BALANCE SHEET DATE
" No significant event occurred after the end:of the reporting date which is likely to affect these
financial statements.
Possible impact of the corona virus (COVID-19)
1t is significant to mention that the novel Corona virus disease (COVID-19) which has taken the
wortd by storm is likely to have a material impact on the entire world's economy of which Star
Assurance is-a player. Ghana's projected GDP growth of 7.1 percent for the year 2020 has been
réviewed downwards to about 2.9 percent. This shows how significant the likely impact of the
disease on econamic activities is expected to be.
The Company an’ti_'c_i'pate a negative impa.ct_’_on its business prospecting efforts which is likely to
resuit in a lower than expected revenue for the year 2020. Crisis management strategies have
therefore been put in place in dealing with the impact on business prospecting.
The Company also anticipate a negative impact on its investment activities resulting from the
reduction in anticipated revenue. This may eventually result in fower investrrient income should
interest rates remain at the same levels or even reduce.
The Company shall strictly observe all the protocols as.prescibed by the World Health
Organisation, the Ghana Health Service and the Government of Ghana fo protect its staff, clients
and all other stakeholders. The Company has reviewed and strengthened its business continuity
strategy, and also strengthened its control measures to ensure-an unhindered going concern
status:
Classification:Confidential
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Notes to the financial statements
-~ For the year ended 31 December 2019

35. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

HODA Haldings incorporated in Ghana, ownis 99.996% of the issued ordinary shares of the
Company. Mr. Andrews Basoah holds thie remaining 0.004%. uniBank {Ghana) Limited, uniCredit
Ghana Limifed and uniSecurities Ghana Limited (all of which are currently dissolved), were all
related through common shareholding. Starlife Assurance Company Limited, Star Microinsurance
Company-Limited, uniPrecision Printing Press, Telemedia :Communications, E.I.B. Network,
Intégrated Properties Limited, HODA Properties and Alban Logistics are also related through
common shareholding and directorship.

Below are balances held on related parties account as at the close of the year

- Nature of Transaction Related Party Dec-19 Dec-18
: _ Gh¢'000 Gh¢'000
Available-for-sale Investment:
Fixed Deposits uniCredit Savings & Loans Ltd 693 693
Fixed Deposits uriiSecurities (Ghana) Ltd - 57,422
Commeicial Paper Integrated Properties Ltd (IPL) - 54,713
..... 693 112,828

Bank Balances . _
Current Accounts uniCredit Savings & Loans Ltd 526 445

. 526 445

Balances due from:

. Rent Prepayment Starlife Assurance Company Ltd - - _
: Star Assurance Employees 1,342 2,708
1,342 2,813
Balances due to:
Rent / Facllity Maint. Fees Starlife Assurarice Company Ltd 202 39
_ Advertising Expense Telemedia Communications Ltd 398 5
Insurance Claims Star Microinsurance: Ltd 77 524
677 28
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Notes to the financial statements
For the year e_n‘de_d 31 December 2019

35. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

Payments to Related Parties:

Clalmis payment
Claims payment
Claims payment
Claims payment

‘Claims payment

Security & prof driving services
Life Insurance premium
Marketing and adverts.
Printing -of stationery items
Purchase of Fixed Assets.

Supply. of stationery and others

Lease Rentals

-Receipts from Related Parties:

Instrance Premium
Frisurance: Premiuin:
Insurance Premium
Insurance Premium
Insurance PremiGm
Insurance Premium
Insurance Premium

Insurance Premium

Insurance Premium
Insurance Premium
Insurance Premium
Insurance Premiwm

Startife Assurance Co. Ltd
Telemedia Communications Ltd
uniBank (Ghana) Ltd,
uniSecurities {Ghana) Ltd
Topp Core Security

Topp Core Security .
StarLife Assurance Cao, Ltd
Talemedia Communications Lid

‘uniPrecislon Printing Press

Alban Logistics
Alban Logistics
Alban Logistics

Integrated Properties Ltd (IPL)
HODA Holdings

HODA Properties o
StarLife Assurance Company Ltd
Star Microinsurance Ltd

uniBank (Ghana) Lid.

uniCredit Savings & Loans Ltd
uniSecurities (Ghana) Lid
uniPrecision Printing Press

E. 1. B Network Ltd

Alban Logtst|cs

Telemedia Communications ltd

Compensation to key management personnel:

Employers' pension contributions

Transactions with directors:

.Salaries and other short-term amployment benefits

Dec-19 Dec-18
Gh¢'000 Gh¢'000

111 11

15 -

- 38

4 15

126 239

123 492

2,347 1,692

419 347

9 149

75 60

133 -
3,362 3,043
Dec-19 Dec-18
Gh¢'000 Gh¢'000

- 14

4 -

55 -
384 299

10 25

- 46

3 273

30 20

19 28,

- 70

56 57

L) 11
567 857

1,370 1,005

315 231
1,685 1;236

Remuneration in the form of salaries is paid to executive directors and non- executwe directors are paid

fees,

Directors' emoluments-are disclosed in Note 13,

. Compliance with laws and regulations

The company has not fully complied with the National Insurance Comrrission directive (dated March 18,

2019) in respect of landed and investment properties and the "No Premium No Cover" directive.
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OPERATING EXPENSES

Staff Cost

Salaries and Allowances
Wages
Medical

Staff Uniform
Training/Seminar - Staff

Promotional Expenses

Marketing and Advertisement

Agents Training & Suppoft Expenses.

Donations
Business Promotions

Classification: Confidential

Dec-19
Ghd¢'Q00

12,108
148
480

28
1,439

14,203

5,591
98

60
900

6,649

Dec-18
Gh¢'000

12,362
328

464

4
611

5,108
128
1,808

7,167

74



Star Assurance Company Limited

- Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2019

Dec-19 Dec-18
Gh¢'000 Gh¢'000
_ Administrative Expenses
Legal Fees & Expenses 149 434
Motor Vehiclés Running 1,799 1,652
"~ Motor Vehicles Repairs 214 216
Generator Expenses 353 283
'''' Travelling & Transport-Local 407 355
Repairs - Others 117 121
Printing & Stationery _ 966 983
~ Bank Charges 184 248
Auditors’ Remuneration and Charges 112 113
" Professional Fees ' 855 637
Software Support Services 593 377
Board Meeting Expenses 31 53
Directors' Remuneration 320 325
Communication Expenses: 1,363 1,247
Subs/Reg & Licensing 264 369
NIC Subscfi_ptio‘n_ 201 1,157
""" Client Rescue fund Levy of NIC 123 130
Office Expenses 134 87
- Entertainment 459 292
Insurance 574 477
Cleaning and Sanitation 655 697
~ Security Services 706 535
Depreciation 1,700 2,268
Amortisation Expenditure 97 97
Trekking Expenses 275 267
Overseas Travelling 281 143
Rent & Rates 2,605 8,025
Lease Amortisation 4,448 -
- Electricity & Water 1,158 1,167
Exchange Loss 162 -
22,705 22,755
Total - 43,557 43,691
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